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REPORT OF THE MANAGER

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The WISE-CSI300 China Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI 300 Price
Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2009, the NAV per
unit of the WISE-CSI300 China Tracker was HKD 36.3869
with a total of 184,000,000 units outstanding, aggregating
a total asset under management ("AUM") size of HKD
6,695,182,205.2.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI300 China
Tracker is stated below.

BETEERL00EHEERE
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3 EEEFEI00TEERES
(EEETFSRSINFES)
BHBEA
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FERARI0FEEHETE —EEHEMES - 5
BB AR300ERIEHEMRE AARKED) - BE
“EEAFT-_AM—B - BEEFR300FEEHE
CHECENEEFER36.38698 T - CEITHE
¢ BI85 /184,000,0001F @ BEEEERE
(TAUM)) # 51 /6,695,182,205.2 7T °

FERRI0FTEEHESKRMPBRNT -

1-Month  3-Month  6-Month 1-Year ~ 3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®

&8 A 38 A 6E A 1F 3E 5% BB E

CSI300 Price Index ® 1.82% 19.00% 12.92% 96.71% N/A N/A -6.40%
JEA300BRIEE® TEA  TER

CSI300 Total Return Index ® 1.82% 19.00% 13.22% 98.58% N/A N/A -4.46%
EA300BYRIEHO NER TER

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV © 1.35% 16.53% 10.76% 89.06% N/A N/A -4.75%
ERRER0FEESECEEFEHERE FEO TEA TEA

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker Market-to-Market @ 0.28% 11.16% 10.65% 87.56% N/A N/A -4.84%

BRER0MELHESTEHTE

TER  TER

(as of 31 December 2009)
(BZ—FTNF+=AM—H)

(a) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB

(c) Unit's NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market closing price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive If you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date /s 13 July 2007.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

In 2009, WISE-CSI300 China Tracker (the “Fund”) continued
to attract wide interest from investors seeking to get exposure
to A-share market. The units outstanding by the end of 2009
stood at 184,000,000 units. As of 31 December 2009, the
WISE-CSI300 China Tracker fund had exposure to 138 stocks
out of the 300 constituents in the CSI300 Index.

WISE-CSI300 China Tracker appointed UBS Securities Hong
Kong Limited ("UBS HK"”) and Credit Suisse Securities (Hong
Kong) Limited ("CS HK") as new Participating Dealers of
the Fund, effective from 10 August and 15 September 2009
respectively. In order to mitigate the potential counterparty
risks of the participating dealers, the Manager seeks to
obtain collateral or credit support such that the exposure of
the Fund to each AXP issuer does not exceed 15% of the
Net asset Value of the Fund.

Furthermore, WISE-CSI300 China Tracker was cross-listed
on the Taiwan Stock Exchange, through WISE Polaris CSI
300 Securities Investment Trust Fund ("WISE Polaris CSI
300”), which is a feeder fund mainly investing in the Fund
and managed by Polaris International Securities Investment
Trust Co. Ltd. in Taiwan.

Index Activities

The CSI300 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one ongoing event related index adjustment
during the year of 2009. In particular, the details of the two
regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 1. The
details of the one ongoing event related index adjustment
is summarized in Figure 2.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HEeREBERE (B)
TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF N EEERIOHEREES
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER (BEETFSRIINFESR)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUEEA @

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (B
Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition 1%
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAE BReR RiyE® BReR Ry &®
1-Jul-09 000088 Shenzhen Yan Tian Port Holdings Co Ltd 000685 Zhongshan Public Utilities Group Co Ltd
ShELA-A AImEEARGBRAF FLARAZEERRNERAR
1-Jul-09 000503 Searainbow Holding Corp 000999 Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ZNE+LA-A BIAEER) ROBRAF SNBERBERAA
1-Jul-09 000539 Guangdong Electric Power Development Co Ltd | 002028 Shanghai Siyuan Electric Co Ltd
ZnE+LA-A ERENERRHBRAF LEERERROBRAT
1-Jul-09 000755 Shanxi Sanwei Group Co Ltd 002038 Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ThELA-A WA= #EERNERLA FTREEEZRHBRAT
1-Jul-09 000767 Shanxi Zhangze Electric Power Co Ltd 002122 Zhejiang Tianma Bearing Co Ltd
ZhELA-A WEZEEFRNERAR HIXRSMEROERAR
1-Jul-09 000829 Jiangxi Gannan Fruit Co Ltd 002194 Wuhan Fangu Electronic Technology Co Ltd
ZhELA-A IRERRERNBRA RENAEFRIRAERAR
1-Jul-09 002097 Sunward Intelligent Machinery 002242 Joyoung Co Ltd
ZnE+LA-H W B e mRnERL A WERHERR A
1-Jul-09 002146 Rlsesun Real Estate Development Co Ltd 002244 Hangzhou Binjiang Real Estate Group Co Ltd
TnELA-A RERHELRRRABRAF MNEIEEERRNERAR
1-Jul-09 002152 GRG Banking Equipment Co Ltd 002269 Shanghai Metersbonwe Fashion & Accessories Co Ltd
ZhELA-A ENEEEREBETRNERL LEEREARRSRNERAT
1-Jul-09 600007 China World Trade Center Co Ltd 600169 Taiyuan Heavy Industry Co Ltd
ZnE+LA-A HEERE SR ORBERD AREIRHERAH
1-Jul-09 600020 Henan Zhongyuan Expressway Co Ltd 600176 China Fiber Glass Co Ltd
ZhEEA-A MERRERAERDERAR FERARGERLA
1-Jul-09 600021 Shangha| Electrlc Power Co Ltd 600216 Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd
TnELA-A LEENROERAF HIBERDERLA
1-Jul-09 600062 Beijing Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 600276 Jiangsu Hengrui Medicine Co Ltd
ZhELA-A FREBEEROHBRAT IHERBERNERAA
1-Jul-09 600098 Guangzhou Development Industry 600352 Zhejiang Longsheng Group Co Ltd
ZNFLA-A (Holdings) Co Ltd HIEREERNERAR
ENEREXEREERNER AT
1-Jul-09 600115 China Eastern Airlines Corp Ltd 600395 Guizhou Panjiang Refined Coal Co Ltd
ThELA-H FRRARERNERAR EMBIRERGDBRAT
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER (EBETFSRIINTESD)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BUEFEAEE

Index Activities (continued) BEEE (B

Figure 1 (continued) E1 (@&

Deletion 5% Addition
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
£HAH BREAR R & REART: Ry &®
1-Jul-09 600591 Shanghai Airlines Co Ltd 600516 Lanzhou Hailong New Material Co Ltd
ENELA-H LEMZERHERAH FAREFMHBERAERAT
1-Jul-09 600747 Dalian Daxian Enterprises Holdings Co Ltd 600518 Kangmei Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
ZhELA-A AEABERRAERAR REEERNERAA
1-Jul-09 600761 Anhui Heli Co Ltd 600582 Tiandi Science & Technology Co Ltd
ZhELA-A ZRENROERLA R REROER AR
1-Jul-09 600780 Top Energy Co Ltd Shanxi 600718 Shenyang Neusoft Co Ltd
ThELA-H WERERERNERAT BEREROERAF
1-Jul-09 600863 Inner Mongolia Mengdian Huaneng 600782 Xinhua Metal Products Co Ltd
TNELA-H Thermal Power Corp Ltd TREERAERAR
NELREZERATRHERAT

1-Jul-09 600887 Inner Mongolia Yili Industrial Group Co Ltd 600816 Anxin Trust & Investment Co Ltd
ZhELA-A NEEFHEXEERNERAA ZEEARERNERAE
1-Jul-09 600961 Hunan Zhuye Torch Metals Co Ltd 600970 Sinoma International Engineering Co Ltd
ZhELA-A MEe N ELBRIBRAR FEPHERIRRHERL
1-Jul-09 600978 Guangdong Yihua Timber Industry Co Ltd 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd
TNFLA-F RRAEZAERIERAA EERREARGERA
1-Jul-09 601003 Liuzhou Iron & Steel Co Ltd 601766 China South Locomotive & Rolling Stock Co Ltd
ZhELA-A MNmERG BRAR FEEERNERAA
4-Jan-10 000543 An Hui Wenergy Co Ltd 000631 Lan Bao Technology Information Co Ltd
—TE-AMA ZRERERNBRAADE BERBEARNERAA
4-Jan-10 000629 Panzhihua New Steel & Vanadium Co Ltd 000780 Inner Mongolia Prairie Xingfa Co Ltd
—Z5-AlA BRETARNERAR NEGFEEREROERAR
4-Jan-10 000725 BOE Technology Group Co Ltd 002007 Hualan Biological Engineering INC
—Z5-AlmA REAMBEEERNERLA EFANTEROBRAFLNT
4-Jan-10 000912 Sichuan Lutianhua Co Ltd 002275 Guilin Sanjin Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
—245-AlA M ERERABRAR EN=2EERNERAA
4-Jan-10 002038 Beijing SL Pharmaceutical Co Ltd 600062 Beijing Double-Crane Pharmaceutical Co Ltd
—TE-AMA FREEEERNERAA FREBEERNERAA
4-Jan-10 002194 Wuhan Fangu Electronic Technology Co Ltd 600161 Beijing Tiantan Biological Products Co Ltd
—Z5-AlA RENAETRIRGBRA ERREENE R ERAA
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
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(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuEEAE)
Index Activities (continued) BEEE (&)
Figure 1 (continued) E1 (4#)
Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH RARR k&% RARR k&%
4-Jan-10 002269 Shanghai Metersbonwe Fashion & Accessories Co Ltd 600166 Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd
—Z5-AMA TEERIARRSRNERAR tRERAERNERDF
4-Jan-10 600110 China-Kinwa High Technology Co Ltd 600239 Yunnan Honghe Guangming Co Ltd
—Z£-ANA PREZESHMRAERAA EROIRBERAERAA
4-Jan-10 600117 Xining Special Steel Co Ltd 600369 Chongging Changjiang River Water Transport Co Ltd
—TE—-ANA RERFRARNERAR EERIKERNERAR
4-Jan-10 600299 Blue Star New Chemical Material Co Ltd 600517 Shanghai Zhixin Electric Co Ltd
—Z5-AlA EELINMHRNERAR LEERERRHBRAT
4-Jan-10 600308 Shandong Huatai Paper Co Ltd 600648 Shanghai Wai Gaogiao Free Trade Zone Development Co Ltd
—Z4-AlmA WRERBRERNERLH LENERRHEREROERAR
4-Jan-10 600548 Shenzhen Expressway Co Ltd 600657 Beijing Tiangiao Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co Ltd
—ZE-AMA AIBRRERDER AT FRRBAAEERBERAERAR
4-Jan-10 600616 Shanghai Jinfeng Wine Co Ltd 601099 The Pacific Securities Co.Ltd
—Z25-AlA LESEBEROBRAR AEFRFRNERL A
4-Jan-10 600653 Shanghai Shenhua Holdings Co Ltd 601107 Sichuan Expressway Co Ltd
—Z5-AMmA LERERRROERAF MK amRABRAERAR
4-Jan-10 600770 Jiangsu Zongyi Co Ltd 601618 Metallurgical Corporation of China Co Ltd
—245-AlA THGERHERAF mEASRIROERAR
4-Jan-10 601005 Chongging Iron & Steel Co Ltd 601668 China State Construction Engineering Co Ltd
—T5-AMmA BREERNERD FERERNERAA
Source: CST
ERHIR - CST
Figure 2 2
Deletion 5% Addition %
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
£HAH BReR L B et
4-Jan-10 600001 Handan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 600246 Beijing Vantone Pioneer Real Estate Co Ltd
—245-AlA HBHER D ERAF TrBAREEXRHBERAF
4-Jan-10 600357 Chengde Xinxin Vanadium And Titanium Co Ltd| 600312 Henan Pinggao Electric Co Ltd
—245-AMmA REFHNRRDBRAF METRERRHBRAT
Source: CS7

BRAR - CST
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review
China

The Chinese stock market rebounded strongly in 2009 from
the gloom in 2008. The CSI300 Index rallied 96.7% in 2009,
recouping all of its losses in 2008 and leading the other
major markets. All the sectors recorded a double-digit yearly
return for 2009. The cyclical sectors outperformed the broad
market with consumer discretionary, energy and materials
sectors all surging over 110%; while industrials,
telecommunication services and utilities sectors lagged
behind the market with relatively moderate returns.

Figure 1: Chinese stocks’ performance in 2009
among major global peers
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Figure 2: Sector performance of Chinese
stocks in 2009
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

On the economy front, China’s growth has emerged from
the 2008 downturn and resumed a strong upward
momentum amid massive fiscal and monetary stimuli. The
real GDP growth accelerated to 10.7% year-on-year (YoY)
in the fourth quarter, bringing the country’s whole year
growth to 8.7% YoY. Boosted by the government spending
and liquidity expansion, the drastic increase in investment
became the main contributor to economic recovery. The
total fixed-asset investment rose 30.1% YoY in 2009. The
robust growth in investment helped offset the impact from
weakness in the export sector. Suffering from the collapse
of external demand, the exports contracted by 16% YoY on
a full-year basis. However, notable improvement has been
seen from the recent sequential growth of trade activities.
In December, China’s trade recorded a strong rebound of
17.7% YoY for exports and 55.9% YoY for imports. The
explosive credit growth through 2009 was the key driving
force underlying the impressive economic recovery. Total
new loans extended in 2009 hit an historical record of RMB
9.59 trillion, almost double that of previous year. However,
vast credit expansion also brought the upturn in inflation
momentum. While inflation pressure remained subdued in
2009, the inflation growth picked up rapidly at the end of
2009. The Consumer Price Index (CPI) climbed to 1.9%
YoY in December, and the Producer Price Index (PPI) also
returned to a positive territory of 1.7% YoY.
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)
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Figure 3: China GDP Growth Decomposition (YoY%)
E3: FEERNEELABEZERRSH (FHL%)

Figure 4: Strong Liquidity growth in 2009
E4: —ESENFRELESBHER
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With growth as less of a concern, the policymakers in China PEEHIERAEBEMAR - FEBNERNREZH
tend to shift more efforts to improve the quality of growth. BIRELCEERESE - BNERIBHET B MR
The government had started introducing targeted measures B EMARGEEE -+  ZERBEE
as part of continued efforts to rebalance the economy. In HENBRITERERE —RYEEEHE - B EB8HE 5

December, the regulators imposed a series of tightening
measures on the real estate sector and bank lending, aiming
at curbing the emerging asset bubble and reducing
overcapacity in certain sectors. Furthermore, a range of
structural reforms on social welfare system and subsidy
programs were also initiated to promote a more balanced
growth in 2010. However, the signs of overheating, pickup
in inflationary expectations as well as policy uncertainties
remain headwinds facing China economy in 2010. Investor
should assess their risk tolerance and the risk level of the
investment product before investing.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The WISE-CSI HK 100 Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI HK 100
Price Index in Hong Kong dollar ("HKD") terms. As of 31
December 2009, the NAV per unit of the WISE-CSI HK 100
Tracker was HKD17.9567 with a total of 8,000,000 units
outstanding, aggregating a total asset under management
(“"AUM") size of HKD143,653,516.25.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-CSI HK 100
Tracker is stated below.

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

ESKERE (@

B BEETRERBI00EHES
(REETFSRIINFES)
BUFAA

EERH

BETERLI00ERES S —EER+PEFEL100
EREERRNESERES - L‘A;‘%fc(ﬁ%rﬂ)ﬁ
B -BE_ZTNF+AM—B BEFRE

100 HE SN B EMEEFER17.95678 T -
#%178,000,0001E%E (i - BIEEE ([AUM)) JRIEH
5143,653,516.25% T °

FETEREI00EHESNRARALT -

1-Month  3-Month

6-Month

1-Year ~ 3-Year  5-Year Since Inception ®

& A 3fEA 61E A 17 3F 5% B A7 AR @)
CSI HK100 Price Index @ 0.76%  5.91% 18.49% 55.72% N/A N/A -13.24%
REDE100EREH TEA TEA
CSI HK100 Total Return Index ® 0.79%  6.18% 19.52% 60.15% N/A N/A -8.33%
REAE1008 U IEH® TEA TEA
WISE-CSI HK100 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV © 0.40%  5.67% 17.67% 55.77% N/A N/A -13.33%
ERRERBI00FEEHA S EE FELEEFEC ~ER TER
WISE-CSI HK100 China Tracker Market- to Market@  0.56% 5.64% 16.91% 55.81% N/A N/A -13.22%

BETEREL00PERHASTELETEC

TER  TER

(as of 31 December 2009)
(BZ—FTNF1+=AM—H)

(a) Price Index in HKD. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in HKD.

(c) Unit's NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date /s 13 May 2008.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg

(a) BUBILAHEMERIEH - REEZ THELZRER — S
B AEHAOHRRELTREEEER XA HA
HHx  ZERAXG SR ERERE -

(b) LUBTTEHERAEW ZIEE -

(c) LBTAHEREEEFE FRELHEDEMAIZEE
EFEIERRER]  [F—RTEEH -

(@) LBITEHERTISERIE » 5 EIFRIA Z R S ETFH)E
LB E  WTHEX BT EAMNEEERES BN
WeER ey E1#R -

(e) FEEHKVAHR-_FTZTNFAA+Z=H-

EBAFR : HIRBIRRER A EEEREFRAA  ZIEEM
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZSEERIOOTEEREST REFREBLI00ERESREE LEHSOTEREHES

(*%%'ETFS%EUH’J%E@)
REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

A distribution of HKD 0.1 per unit cash dividend was paid
on 15 Jan 2010. The Ex. Distribution Date was on 28
December 2009. At the end of 2009, there were 8,000,000
units outstanding. As of 31 December 2009, the WISE-CSI
HK 100 Tracker fund had exposure to 72 stocks.

Index Activities

The CSI HK 100 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews during the year of 2009. In particular, the details of
the two regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 1.

Figure 1 &1

ESKERE (@

B EZEREEFBI00EHES
(BEETFSRIINFES)
BuEEAE@E

EE2ED

R-ZT—TF—A+HA  KNESELZ0.1ETHNE
TR Oﬁ%,\\E%_gghﬁJr RHNR -RZZE
Thiifﬁ? #178,000,000fAE © EfL - HE—
Z ahi-f—fﬂﬂf H ZBEPEFEI00E8ES
RAE72ERE -

BRES

R-ZZNF - PEBFE 1005 BUEEM R E HHF
FHE - MAEHEBURTHAREL -

Deletion 5% Addition 5
Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
ENAE BREBRH O] REGRS: k&8
2-Jul-09 0044.HK HK Aircraft Eng 1387.HK Renhe Commer
TNELAZA BERBIR INlEES
2-Jul-09 0066.HK MTR Corporation 1186.HK CN Railway Const
ZNF+AZE EE hEERER
2-Jul-09 0242.HK Shun Tak 0336.HK Huabao Intl
TNF+AZH & ZEER
2-Jul-09 0308.HK China Travel 0914.HK Anhui Conch
ZNF+AZE ik ZHER
2-Jul-09 0493.HK GOME 1171.HK Yanzhou Coal
ZNF+AZE GES BNEE
2-Jul-09 0754.HK Hopson Dev Hold 0682.HK Chaoda Modern
SNF+AZE AEEREE BARK
2-Jul-09 1212.HK Lifestyle Intl 1068.HK China Yurun
ZhELAZA L HERE
2-Jul-09 2314.HK Lee Man Paper 0349.HK ICBC Asia
ThELAZA iy gicriiy RE TEHT(TM)
4-Jan-10 0003.HK HK and China Gas 1333.HK LiaoNing Zhong
—ZE-ANA EAPERRARLA RE S E
4-Jan-10 0010.HK Hang Lung Group 0493.HK GOME
—SE-AMA BESEERAA EES
4-Jan-10 0127.HK Chinese Est H 0966.HK China Taiping
—Z£-ANA EAEZEE REKT
4-Jan-10 2332.HK Hutch Telecom 0135.HK CNPC Hong Kong
—24-ANA M B, e () BBER AR

Source: CS7
EHAR - CST
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
(*%%‘ETFS%EUEI’J%E%)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review
Hong Kong
The HK stock market rebounded over 50% in 2009 along

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

ESKERE (@

B BEETRERBI00EHES
(REETFSRIINFES)
BURFEA (@

5 E R
58
FEERTR _ZENFREEMEMEIETZET

with major peers in Asia. In terms of trailing P/Es and P/Bs,
the valuation of HK stock market has largely returned to
the levels before the global financial crisis.

THIEHEB50% < BT RENHERAE - FEK
THEEEABEEZER2 RS HEEATEIKT -

Figure 1: Hong Kong listed stocks’ performance
in 2009 among major peers in Asia
Bl ERLTREA-SZAFHEHEENEZTETSEHRE

Figure 2: Trailing P/E and P/B of MSCI Hong Kong
E1: MSCl EREHNEEHTRERTRE
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Source: DataStream

EHFKF - DataStream

Source: DataStream
ARAR - DataStream
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

Hong Kong'’s real GDP registered three consecutive quarters
of year-on-year (YoY) decline in 2009. However, the pace
of decline significantly narrowed down from the trough of
-7.8% YoY in Q1 to -2.4% YoY in Q3. The trade sectors
remained heavily weighed down by weak demand. For 2009
as a whole, the value of total exports and imports dropped
by 12.6% YoY and 11% YoY respectively. Yet visible recovery
had been seen in both sectors towards the end of 2009. In
December, exports surged by 9.2% over a year earlier and
imports also rebounded notably by 18.7% YoY. Labor market
showed initial signs of improvement after a period of
successive deterioration since late 2008. The seasonally-
adjusted unemployment rate lowered to 4.9% for the three-
month period ending in December. Riding on the improved
labor market and government’s relief measures, retail sales
recovered steadily and recorded a mild growth of 0.6% in
value for the year of 2009. Headline inflation picked up to
1.3% YoY in December after four consecutive months of
increase. However, inflationary pressure remained modest
with an average CPI growth rate of 0.5% for the whole year
of 2009.

13
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Market Review (continued)

Figure 3: Hong Kong GDP Quarterly Growth (YoY%)
B3 ERLMEELABESERR (FHk%)

Hong Kong GDP Quarterly Growth (YoY%)
EANHMAEERESZERE (Fh%)

15 o

BETEERL00EHEERE

Source: Bloomberg
BEAR - S1EEH

Looking into 2010, the Hong Kong economy is likely to show B2
further improvement as exports recovery gains traction and
local consumer and business sentiments continue to rise.
On the other hand, the high asset price inflation over the
past year will be a real risk going forward given both the
ultra-low interest rates and capital inflows that drove asset
prices can easily reverse given the uncertain global

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

ESEERE (@)

B EETEEBI00EHES
(BEETFSRIINTER)
ERFAA )
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Figure 4: Hong Kong Trade Balance in 2009
E4: ER-ZSENFEZUX
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Source: Bloomberg

BEHAR - ZFEH

—=F  FELEAEE—SHRE  BAEA
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FHE - BEBBNBRREFEL  ZRINEEER
Lﬂiﬁemﬂﬁﬁﬂ?ﬂﬁﬁﬁk [IESZPR F
BIREGFETHBREEZ JURSHEBERAZ B
ﬁ&é%ﬁﬁﬁﬂﬁmf PEAN - Al R T AR T A
BB UR—BRT - AJEEEMSHRES @ 1§

macroeconomic environment. Besides, the timing and BRCE-TFEMNREBE  REEBEEKRER - BTG

maghnitude of policy exit as well as the possible fluctuations

B &Y R R A B8 ) AR B B ) R K

in the asset market they may cause will be another major
risk in 2010. Investor should assess their risk tolerance
and the risk level of the investment product before investing.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

Fund Performance

The WISE-SSE50 China Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the SSE 50 Price
Index in RMB terms. As of 31 December 2009, the NAV per
unit of the WISE-SSE50 China Tracker was HKD 24.2183
with a total of 22,400,000 units outstanding, aggregating a
total asset under management ("AUM”) size of HKD
542,489,572.04.

A summary of the performance of the WISE-SSE50 China
Tracker is stated below.

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

EKERE (@

B EEERS0MEERES
(BEETFSRIINFES)

BuFEA
EEXRER
R LS50 BEHES A —(EEH EE5055 8RR
EI’J?H%ILM%% LA)\E#&HE BHE-_ZTTAFAL
—RAM—B 328 LESOTEEHESNE “Méﬁ?

HE/24.2183/8 T © & $£#1722,400,0001E 5 {2
EIREE ([AUM]) 18 51542,489,572.048 T -

FE EESOTBREHESHREMANT -

1-Month  3-Month 6-Month  1-Year ~ 3-Year ~ 5-Year Since Inception©

& A 3fEA 618 A 1F 3% 5% B A AR @)

SSE50 Price Index @ 3.50% 16.17%  7.26% N/A N/A N/A 38.25%
LES0EBEHE TER TEA TER

SSE50 Total Return Index ® 3.50% 16.17%  7.64% N/A N/A N/A 39.92%
FESVBUEIEHO TER NEA TEA

WISE- SSE50 China Tracker NAV-to-NAV © 2.73% 13.36%  4.52% N/A N/A N/A 31.11%
B8 LESOTEEHESEE FEHEREFEY ~EAR TER MEA

WISE-SSE50 China Tracker Market-to-Market (@) 2.74% 12.44%  2.74% N/A N/A N/A 32.09%
B8 LESOREEHESTEHMED TEA NEA TEA

(as of 31 December 2009)
(BZ=—FFTNF+=AM—H)

(a) Price Index in RMB. An Investor cannot invest directly in an index
and the index performance returns do not reflect management
fees, transaction costs or other expenses, which would reduce
performance returns.

(b) Total Return Index in RMB

(c) Unit's NAV in HKD. Units in the Sub-Fund can be created and
redeemed at their NAV in exchange for cash at the primary market.

(d) Market Closing Price in HKD. Market returns are calculated using
historical market closing prices of the ETF in the secondary market.
They do not represent the returns you would receive if you trade
units at other times.

(e) Sub-Fund inception date is 9 Apr 2008.

Source: BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Ltd., Bloomberg
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

Fund Activities

In 2009, WISE-SSE50 China Tracker (the “Fund”) continued
to attract wide interest from investors seeking to get
exposure to A-share market. The units outstanding by the
end of 2009 stood at 22,400,000 units. As of 31 December
2009, the WISE-SSES50 China Tracker fund had exposure to
46 stocks out of the 50 constituents in the SSE50 Index.

Furthermore, WISE-SSE50 China Tracker appointed UBS
Securities Hong Kong Limited ("UBS HK"”) and Credit Suisse
Securities (Hong Kong) Limited ("CS HK") as new
Participating Dealers of the Fund, effective from 16 October
2009. In order to mitigate the potential counterparty risks
of the participating dealers, the Manager seeks to obtain
collateral or credit support such that the exposure of the
Fund to each AXP issuer does not exceed 10% of the Net
asset Value of the Fund.

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

ESKERE (@

B EEERS0TEERES
(BEETFSRIINTFES)
BUFAA @

EERR

RZTTNF B8 LESOPHEHES ([E£])
BEFIEZREEES  WREARTS - BE—
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZSEERIOOTEEREST REFREBLI00ERESREE LEHSOTEREHES

(*%%'ETFS%EUH’J%E@)
REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

INDEX ACTIVITIES

The SSE50 Index underwent two regular semi-annual
reviews and one ongoing event related index adjustment
during the year of 2009. In particular, the details of the two
regular index reviews are summarized in Figure 1.

ESKERE (@

¥ BELRS0FEEBES
(REETFSRIINFES)
BURFEA (@

EBEE
R-ZZTTNEF  EFSOEHEEMK Eﬁﬁﬁﬁiiuﬂ

B WHE KD AT B ISR SHEEMETT KB
FEE o WX TE BB A B Bl L -

Figure 1 1
Deletion 5% Addition %

Effective Date | Stock Code Stock Name Stock Code Stock Name
EHAH BReR RiyE® BReR RirE®
2-Jul-09 600001 Handan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 600550 Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd
ZNELAZH HEREROERAA RERFREERRH
2-Jul-09 600010 Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd 600598 Heilongjiang Agriculture Co Ltd
ZNF+AZH NELBHREROFRL RELLAREERNDERAAAA
2-Jul-09 600497 Yunnan Chihong Zinc&Germanium Co Ltd 601727 Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd
ZNF+AZE ERBEHRNERAR TREREERNERAA
2-Jul-09 601588 Beijing North Star Co Ltd 601766 China South Locomotive & Rolling Stock Co Ltd
ThELAZH TREREZERHBERAT FEHERNERAF
2-Jul-09 601991 Datang Power Generation 601958 Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd
ZNELAZH REEE SRHAERHERAR
4-Jan-10 600009 Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd 600089 TBEA Co Ltd
—Z45-AMmA LREBRERNBRAR SEETIRNERA
4-Jan-10 600177 Youngor Group Co Ltd 600383 Gemdale Corporation
—TE-AMmA EXEEERNERAR o (RE) R BRAF
4-Jan-10 600642 Shenergy Co Ltd 600489 Zhongjin Gold Co Ltd
—Z£-AlA BERHERAT feEERNERAA
4-Jan-10 601333 Guangshen Railway 600547 Shandong Gold-Mining Co Ltd
—Z5-AlmA ERKBRROBRAA WRESBEERNHERAA
4-Jan-10 601998 China Citic Bank Corporation Limited 601668 China State Construction Engineering Co Ltd
—TE-AMA RERITRHERAA hERERD AR

Source: CSI

BRI - CST
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
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REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued) HEeREBERE (B)
TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF B EELHESOPEEEES
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER (BEBETFSRIINFES)

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued) BuEEA @

MARKET REVIEW miEEE

China hE

The Chinese stock market rebounded strongly in 2009 from E_ TZENF > FREBRTH-_ZEZN\FERALEIR
the gloom in 2008. The CSI300 Index rallied 96.7% in 2009, o JEix 300 —ZTENF LR 96.7% - WIE
recouping all of its losses in 2008 and leading the other :Eg)\iﬁ‘ WETE KR - RIBENHEMEES

major markets. All the sectors recorded a double-digit yearly %o MBEE-_SENFHEELHTHELLE
return for 2009. The cyclical sectors outperformed the broad e AHMTERBAT  EPIEEE - SLRMER
market with consumer discretionary, energy and materials MRS EFERIB 110% @ Mm% - EARBEEAA
sectors all surging over 110%; while industrials, SERAPRE AT - RBAEARMAER
telecommunication services and utilities sectors lagged

behind the market with relatively moderate returns.

Figure 1: Chinese stocks’ performance in 2009 Figure 2: Sector performance of Chinese
among major global peers stocks in 2009
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
(*%%‘ETFS%EUEI’J%E%)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

MARKET REVIEW (continued)

On the economy front, China’s growth has emerged from
the 2008 downturn and resumed a strong upward
momentum amid massive fiscal and monetary stimuli. The
real GDP growth accelerated to 10.7% year-on-year (YoY)
in the fourth quarter, bringing the country’s whole year
growth to 8.7% YoY. Boosted by the government spending
and liquidity expansion, the drastic increase in investment
became the main contributor to economic recovery. The
total fixed-asset investment rose 30.1% YoY in 2009. The
robust growth in investment helped offset the impact from
weakness in the export sector. Suffering from the collapse
of external demand, the exports contracted by 16% YoY on
a full-year basis. However, notable improvement has been
seen from the recent sequential growth of trade activities.
In December, China’s trade recorded a strong rebound of
17.7% YoY for exports and 55.9% YoY for imports. The
explosive credit growth through 2009 was the key driving
force underlying the impressive economic recovery. Total
new loans extended in 2009 hit an historical record of RMB
9.59 trillion, almost double that of previous year. However,
vast credit expansion also brought the upturn in inflation
momentum. While inflation pressure remained subdued in
2009, the inflation growth picked up rapidly at the end of
2009. The Consumer Price Index (CPI) climbed to 1.9%
YoY in December, and the Producer Price Index (PPI) also
returned to a positive territory of 1.7% YoY.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZSEERIOOTEEREST REFREBLI00ERESREE LEHSOTEREHES

(REETFsRINFES)

REPORT OF THE MANAGER (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER

(SUB-FUND OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs) (continued)

MARKET REVIEW (continued)
China

Figure 3: China GDP Growth Decomposition (YoY%)
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With growth as less of a concern, the policymakers in China
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Figure 4: Strong Liquidity growth in 2009
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tend to shift more efforts to improve the quality of growth. BT REEEEREE - BRI ASEMER

The government had started introducing targeted measures
as part of continued efforts to rebalance the economy. In
December, the regulators imposed a series of tightening

it NEHRABRLEER - +—F EEREBHE
WERRITERER— RN EREERE - B EBHIE
THRMEERR SR D BT RERBRIMRERE - it

measures on the real estate sector and bank lending, aiming N BURERE T — R @ 6IE a1 E

at curbing the emerging asset bubble and reducing
overcapacity in certain sectors. Furthermore, a range of
structural reforms on social welfare system and subsidy
programs were also initiated to promote a more balanced
growth in 2010. However, the signs of overheating, pickup

AR TR WE—F - FTFEEERER T -
A - NEDRBREEBE  BREHEH - AR
BERETHBEE - IR ETRLEE _T—TF
MRE - REBERER - ETE B CWEARATRE
NI B E M RBRKFE -

in inflationary expectations as well as policy uncertainties
remain headwinds facing China economy in 2010. Investor
should assess their risk tolerance and the risk level of the

investment product before investing.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Asset Management Limited

15 April 2010
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZSEERIOOTEEREST REFREBLI00ERESREE LEHSOTEREHES

(g%ETFS%EUH'J.erﬁ)
REPORT OF THE TRUSTEE

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 TRACKER AND W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs)

We hereby confirm that, in our opinion, the Manager of
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker (the Sub-Funds of World
Index Shares ETFs, the “Sub-Funds”) has, in all material
respect, managed the Sub-Funds in accordance with the
provisions of the Trust Deed dated 11 July 2007, as
amended, for the year then ended.

For and on behalf of
BOCI-Prudential Trustee Limited

15 April 2010
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
(*%%‘ETFS%EUEI’J%E%)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 TRACKER AND W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs, THE
“SUB-FUNDS")

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
set out on pages 25 to 73, which comprise the statement of
financial position as at 31 December 2009, and the
statement of comprehensive income, the statement of
changes in equity and the statement of cash flows for the
year then ended for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker and for the period from 9 April
2009 (date of inception) to 31 December 2009 for W.I.S.E.-
SSE 50 China Tracker, and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory notes.

Manager’s and Trustee’s responsibilities for the
financial statements

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds are
responsible for the preparation and the true and fair
presentation of these financial statements in accordance
with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by
the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
This responsibility includes designing, implementing and
maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and
the true and fair presentation of the financial statements
that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error; selecting and applying appropriate accounting
policies; and making accounting estimates that are
reasonable in the circumstances.

In addition, the Manager and the Trustee have the
responsibilities to ensure that the financial statements are
in accordance with the relevant provisions of the Trust Deed
dated 11 July 2007 (the “Trust Deed”), as amended, and
the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds (the “Code”)
issued by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures Commission
(“"SFC").
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
(*%%‘ETFS%EUEI’J%E%)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 TRACKER AND W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs, THE
“SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)
Auditor’s responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the financial
statements based on our audit and to report our opinion
solely to you, as a body, in accordance with our agreed
terms of engagement and for no other purpose. We do not
assume responsibility towards or accept liability to any other
person for the contents of this report. We conducted our
audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with
ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance as to whether the financial
statements are free from material misstatement. We are
also required to assess whether the financial statements
are in accordance with the relevant disclosure provisions of
the Trust Deed, as amended, and the relevant financial
statement disclosure requirements specified in Appendix E
of the Code issued by the SFC.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit
evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material
misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor
considers internal control relevant to the Sub-Funds’
preparation and true and fair presentation of the financial
statements in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-
Funds’ internal control. An audit also includes evaluating
the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the
Manager and the Trustee, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
(*%%‘ETFS%EUEI’J%E%)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT (continued)

TO THE UNITHOLDERS OF

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK
100 TRACKER AND W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(SUB-FUNDS OF WORLD INDEX SHARES ETFs, THE
“SUB-FUNDS") (continued)

Report on the Financial Statements (continued)
Auditor’s responsibility (continued)

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is
sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.

Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair
view of the financial position of the Sub-Funds as at 31
December 2009 and of their financial results and cash flows
for the year then ended for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
and W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker and for the period from 9
April 2009 (date of inception) to 31 December 2009 for
W.1.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker in accordance with Hong Kong
Financial Reporting Standards.

Report on matters under the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC

In our opinion, the financial statements of the Sub-Funds
have been properly prepared, in all material respects, in
accordance with the relevant disclosure provisions of the
Trust Deed, as amended, and the relevant financial
statement disclosure requirements specified in Appendix E
of the Code issued by the SFC.

Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong

15 April 2010
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEER00TEERES EEPEEBI00EBESREE LRS50TRAERES
(*%%‘ETFS%EUH’J%E%)

STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2EHKER
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/ HE-_ZTNF+-_AM—RBLLFES
PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) BE-ZEENFHANB (KL BH) BEZFTZTNF
TO 31 DECEMBER 2009 += AM—HHIME
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
EEER300+EEHES
13.07.2007
(Date of inception)
01.01.2009 to 31.12.2008
to 31.12.2009 Z—EZt+F+tA+=H
“EZhE-A-HE (RIRHE) 2
“EEAFE+-AM-A ZEENE+ZAM-H
NOTES HKD HKD
ik BT BT
INCOME Y A
Dividend income Fx 8 A 62,388,023 33,816,743
Interest income |24 A 920 313,113
Other income EAt4tA 315 638
62,389,258 34,130,494
EXPENSE F32
Auditor’s remuneration Z AT El & 254,500 250,000
Legal and professional fee A2 R E£ER 2,477,826 -
Formation costs 7 & - 1,403,872
Maintenance fee FEEH 9 14,115,958 7,690,651
Management fee EE & 8(a) 61,189,154 33,018,845
Custodian and bank charges & E LT FEE 8(b) 2,643,337 1,036,757
Transaction costs on investments &% 5% & 10 34,528,028 21,230,602
Transaction handling fee ¥ 5T &% 8(b) 1,600 -
Other expenses Efis% 10,689,612 52,381
125,900,015 64,683,108

NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND

EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS) 5t RIRARHNEB AT (BiR) BFEE (63,510,757) (30,552,614)
NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)

BEFBRINERTF (F58)

Net exchange gain (loss) SNERF (E12) T4 (9,823) (27,265)
Realised gain (Ioss) on sale of investments
HEREZEZBRETF (B1E) 147,034,369 (223,128,296)
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value of investments
BERZARERIE (B) B 3,331,533,338 (2,389,173,547)
3,478,557,884 (2,612,329,108)

PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD AND TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE
INCOME AND EXPENSE FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD
FR/BRER (B1B) REN/BRzEka kS 88 3,415,047,127 (2,642,881,722)

Basic earnings (loss) per unit SEEAEF (EE) 17 16.72 (31.12)
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZSEERIOOTEEREST REFREBLI00ERESREE LEHSOTEREHES

(*%%‘ETFS% FIWTES)
STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 2HE Nz FR (E)
(continued) BE_TTNF+_AM—BLEFES
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/ BEZEZAFNANA (KB BE-STTNF
PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) + - AH—HEE (&)
TO 31 DECEMBER 2009 (continued)
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
EERREL 100 5EES EELES0PEREES
13.05.2008 09.04.2009
(Date of inception) (Date of inception)
01.01.2009 to 31.12.2008 to 31.12.2009
to 31.12.2009 ZEEN\ERAT=H ZEENEMANA
“EENE-fA-HE (RIAH 2 (RYRH) 2
“EEAETZAM-B ZEENEYT-AM-B ZBEAET-AM-A
NOTES HKD HKD HKD
B B B B
INCOME A
Dividend income B84\ 3,201,492 3,724,828 3,432,029
Interest income FlE4A 150 360 -
Other income Eft¥t\ - - -
3,201,642 3,725,188 3,432,029
EXPENSE Fixt
Auditor's remuneration ZZiEiHI4 - - -
Legal and professional fee Z2RE£EH - - 31,690
Formation costs f i £ - 818,972 1,622,137
Maintenance fee GEER 9 - - 1,260,373
Management fee E2% 8(a) 1,168,950 762,508 2,323,452
Custodian and bank charges &8 RiF/TTEE 8(b) - - -
Transaction costs on investments % &% Sk 10 - - 2,157,834
Transaction handling fee X5 FE%& 8(b) 102,713 68,291 800
Other expenses £ % - - 11,381
1,271,663 1,649,771 7,407,667
NET (LOSS) PROFIT BEFORE INVESTMENT AND
EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
SRBERINESER . (BE) BFFE 1,929,979 2,075,417 (3,975,638)
NET INVESTMENT AND EXCHANGE GAIN (LOSS)
REFERINERN (BE)
Net exchange gain (loss) SNEZF (BR) #8 144 (2,233) (169)
Realised gain (loss) on sale of investments
HEREZEEREN (BE) (5,013,200) (23,563,545) 17,400,334
Unrealised appreciation (diminution) in value
of investments & 2 REBE (7)) & 55,316,795 (50,033,041) 68,645,925
50,303,739 (73,598,819) 86,046,090
PROFIT (LOSS) FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD AND
TOTAL COMPREHENSIVE INCOME AND EXPENSE
FOR THE YEAR/PERIOD
FN/BHRER (BB) RER/BR2ERa RS 28 52,233,718 (71,523,402) 82,070,452
Basic earnings (loss) per unit ZEUEAZEF] (EE) 17 6.53 (8.94) 5.15
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER

(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

SEERI00TEIEHES -
(*%%‘ETFS%EUEI’J%E%)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009

CURRENT ASSETS Rg&&E
Bank balances 17458
Investments & #&

Dividend and other receivables i
Prepayments &1+ 518

Total current assets iENEE4(E

CURRENT LIABILITIES R#&E&E
Distribution payable FEJRME

Management fee payable JEfIEIEE

EERERBLI00EHEERE
POSITION B HEAR 2R

5B R E A e MR

Other accounts payable and accruals

B R ERE A
Total current liabilities g & E4218

Net current assets i ENEEFE

Units 87
Retained earnings R& &7

TOTAL EQUITY M4 4a(E

Units in issue 223178

Net asset value per unit F&{1?
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EEFE

R-ZETAF+-_AM—H

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
EEER300 vEEHES

2009 2008

—EFNF —BEN\F

NOTES HKD HKD
Bt e BT

12 156,422,960 101,758,738

11 6,564,454,371 3,908,881,462

- 14

18,778 19,452

6,720,896,109

4,010,659,666

7,821,245 4,854,122
17,892,659 2,588,146
25,713,904 7,442,268

6,695,182,205

4,003,217,398

5,923,016,800  6,646,099,120
772,165,405  (2,642,881,722)
6,695,182,205  4,003,217,398
184,000,000 208,000,000
36.3869 19.2462




W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
(continued)
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009 (continued)

NOTES
CURRENT ASSETS g4 &
Bank balances $81745 8 12
Investments & & 11

Dividend and other receivables &8 & H el z0a
Prepayments T8

Total current assets B EELE

CURRENT LIABILITIES #&&&

Distribution payable fEJR&E

Management fee payable Ef &2 &

Other accounts payable and accruals
Hith EIR R A B

Total current liabilities REN & EE(E

Net current assets i E1& &R E

Units B
Retained earnings &% H

TOTAL EQUITY BA4(E
Units in issue B Z/7E(L

Net asset value per unit BEEEFE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

B#IRR R ()

RZZZAF+ZAM—R &)

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

143,653,516

165,743,200

(22,089,684)
143,653,516

8,000,000

17.9567

BETETE 100 E8ES
2009 2008
—EENE —EENF
HKD HKD
BT BT
1,201,162 1,635,628
143,303,397 92,558,310
177,106 178,825
17,891 19,273
144,699,556 94,392,036
800,000 2,000,000
238,673 162,938
7,367 9,300
1,046,040 2,172,238

92,219,798

165,743,200

(73,523,402)
92,219,798

8,000,000

11.5275

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50

BELE®E50
TEEBES
2009

—EThF

HKD
BT

8,476,634
535,107,102

17,632

543,601,368

496,211

615,585
1,111,796

542,489,572

460,419,120

82,070,452

542,489,572
22,400,000

24.2183
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY EREEIR
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/ HE-_ZTNAF+_AM—BILEEE/

PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO BE-ZEENFHANB (KL BH) BEZFTZTNF
31 DECEMBER 2009 +ZAM—BHE
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
EEER300FEREEES
Retained
Units earnings Total
By REBEF st
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT

Date of inception Xz B

Loss for the year and total comprehensive expense
FEBEBREZERS L3

Proceeds on issue of units ZfTEfIFTE7E

Payments on redemption of units fEEIE {47k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2008
RZZZNFTZAM—BHER

Balance at 1 January 2009/date of inception
RZZETNE—A—B /KBNS

Profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FEENREZERREE

Proceeds on issue of units #1TE RS HIE

Payments on redemption of units &&=l {745k

Distributions 2k

Balance at 31 December 2009
RZZZNFE+ - AM—BREH

Number of units in issue B&{TEM £

6,725,940,560
(79,841,440)

(2,642,881,722)

(2,642,881,722)
6,725,940,560
(79,841,440)

6,646,099,120

(2,642,881,722)

4,003,217,398

6,646,099,120

3,341,240,880
(4,064,323,200)

(2,642,881,722)

3,415,047,127

4,003,217,398

3,415,047,127
3,341,240,880
(4,064,323,200)

5,923,016,800

772,165,405

6,695,182,205

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

BEER300HEEHES

13.07.2007

(Date of inception)

1.01.2009 to 31.12.2008

to 31.12.2009 —EZ2t+FEtA+=H

—EZNF-A—-RZ (RIBH) 2

“EEAFTZAM-H —E2ENF+ZAM—H

Units Units

By By

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period &/ B#12 #1TE AL 208,000,000 -
Issue of units #1TE7 100,000,000 209,600,000
Redemption of units &z (124,000,000) (1,600,000)
Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #ik 2 31781 184,000,000 208,000,000
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
(continued)

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/

PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2009 (continued)

XS

Date of inception fk:z H £

Loss for the year and total comprehensive expense
FEBBREZERZEE

Proceeds on issue of units 31T E TS HIE

Payments on redemptlon of units BB BT

Distributions %

Balance at 31 December 2008
AZZENF+ZAM— BN

Balance at 1 January 2009/date of inception
RZTENF—A—RH,/KLH L

Profit for the year and total comprehensive income
FEENRZEREEE

Proceeds on issue of units 31T &R FTA

Payments on redemption of units ﬂ:‘i@ﬁf Hm)\

Distributions 7

Balance at 31 December 2009
AZEENF+ZAM—BNE

Number of units in issue B %/TER 2 H

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period &/ B#1C #1TE AL
Issue of units Z1TENL
Redemption of units f& 1 &Mz

Units in issue at the end of the year/period &,/ #ik 2 31781

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LRS0TEEHES
EmE8R (@)
BE-_EEAF+_AM—ALEE/
BE-ETNFOANE (KZBH)BRE-_ZTZTNF
+Z A — B EE (&)
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
BETEEE 100 E8ES
Retained
Units earnings Total
By R T act
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B

(71,523,402)

(71,523,402)

165,743,200 165,743,200
- (2,000,000) (2,000,000)
165,743,200 (73,523,402) 92,219,798
165,743,200 (73,523,402) 92,219,798
- 52,233,718 52,233,718
- (800,000) (800,000)

165,743,200

(22,089,684)

143,653,516

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
BEDERE 100 EBES

13.05.2008

(Date of inception)

1.01.2009 to 31.12.2008

to 31.12.2009 “EEN\FEHAT+Z=H
—EENF-A—-RZ (RIBH) =
“EENFE+ZAM—B —EENF+ZAM—H
Units Units

By By

8,000,000 -

- 8,000,000

8,000,000 8,000,000
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STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

(continued)
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/

PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO

31 DECEMBER 2009 (continued)

Date of inception i3z H

Loss for the year and total comprehensive expense
FEFBREZER L3

Proceeds on issue of units 1T EMFTEHE

Payments on redemption of units BB B3k

Distributions %k

Balance at 31 December 2008
AZEENF+AM—BREH

Balance at 1 January 2009/date of inception
NZTTNF—A—RB/ KBNS
Proflt for the year and total comprehensive income
FEENREZEREEE
Proceeds on issue of units 1T EMFTEFHE
Payments on redemption of units &&= B A7 {45k
Distributions 7k

Balance at 31 December 2009
RZZETNFTZAM—BHE

Number of units in issue 2378 & H

ity FIEC)
BE-ZTAF+-AM—BLFE/
A-RTAFEHAAR (RIBMEE-TTAF
+-AM—BEE @

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker

EE LR S50 HERAESES
Retained

Units earnings Total
By REEF et
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
- 82,070,452 82,070,452
460,419,120 - 460,419,120
460,419,120 82,070,452 542,489,572

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker
EZELES0HEERES
09.04.2009

(Date of inception)

to 31.12.2009
—EEAFMARA

(R A =
—EZhFE+ZAM—A

Units

By

Units in issue at the beginning of the year/period & Hi#] 2 2178 -

Issue of units #7178
Redemption of units f&[l &7

Units in issue at the end of the year/period & “Hi R 3778

31

22,400,000

iz 22,400,000




W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS REeERER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/ HE —?@?niJr—ﬂH— HiIEFE

PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO BEZEZAFNANA (KB BE-STTNF
31 DECEMBER 2009 +ZAM—BEME

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
EEER300FEEHEES
13.07.2007
(Date of inception)

OPERATING ACTIVITIES &%)
Purchase of investments BE#&E
Sale of investments H&&E
Interest received 2UFI &
Management fee paid £ &1
Fund expenses paid EfE£ &
Dividend received B8

Other receipts EblUgA

NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEBME (A <ReFE

FINANCING ACTIVITIES @& /%)

Proceeds from issuance of units %7 EfIFTE7E
Payments for redemption of units BBl E {747
Distributions paid &%k

NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
BMEEY (FA) MERLFE

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRASFEMEN (D) #8

EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES /N&[E X & &) 2

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD
F/HNzRE AL EE

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,
represented by bank balances
F/ MR R RASEE  RBITERES

(5,171,636,886)
6,006,154,212
934

(58,222,031)

(60,928,202)
62,388,023
315

777,756,365

3,341,240,880
(4,064,323,200)

(723,082,320)

54,674,045

(9,823)

101,758,738

156,422,960

01.01.2009 to 31.12.2008

to 31.12.2009 —EEtE+A+=H
—EENE-A-RHZ (R BH)Z
—EZhE+ZAM—H —EENE+ZAM—A
HKD HKD

BT BT

(8,923,966,691)
2,412,830,618
313,099

(28,164,723)

(39,142,801)
33,816,743
638

(6,544,313,117)

6,725,940,560
(79,841,440)

6,646,099,120

101,786,003

(27,265)

101,758,738
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STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (continued) HeERER ()
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/ BHE_ZTNF+_AM—BLFE
PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO BE-ZEENFHANB (KL BH) BEZFTZTNF
31 DECEMBER 2009 (continued) + = AMt—BHIRE (&)
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
W.1.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker BEEELES0
EEhEEE 100 58ES TEEES
13.05.2008 09.04.2009
(Date of inception) (Date of inception)
01.01.2009 to 31.12.2008 to 31.12.2009
t031.12.2009 -BEN\EEA+=A “2ENENANE
“EBhE-A-HE (HIAHZE (HYAHZE
ZERAETZAM-B ZBEAETZAM-B CBEASTZAM-A
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT B
OPERATING ACTIVITIES £i& /5%
Purchase of investments &1 & (103,838,845) (244,316,342) (567,464,984)
Sale of investments HE% 4 103,397,354 78,161,446 118,431,378
Interest received 24718 150 360 -
Management fee paid B E2E (1,091,834) (618,843) (1,844,873)
Fund expenses paid BHESEf (104,646) (877,963) (4,495,867)
Dividend received B4k & 3,203,211 3,546,003 3,432,029
Other receipts A - - -
NET CASH FROM (USED IN) OPERATING ACTIVITIES
REEEME (R 2R&FE 1,565,390 (164,105,339) (451,942,317)
FINANCING ACTIVITIES &#&)28)
Proceeds from issuance of units %17 EffrE5E - 165,743,200 460,419,120
Payments for redemption of units FBEIEf (I3 - - -
Distributions paid 247k (2,000,000) - -
NET CASH (USED IN) FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
MEEY (FR) FERLFE (2,000,000) 165,743,200 460,419,120
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
ReRBEEMEM (RD) T8 (434,610) 1,637,861 8,476,803
EFFECT OF FOREIGN EXCHANGE RATE CHANGES S [E R i &) v 5/ 2 144 (2,233) (169)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE BEGINNING OF THE YEAR/PERIOD
F/ M0 ReRBESE 1,635,628 - -
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT THE END OF THE YEAR/PERIOD,
represented by bank balances
F/BRZBERRLEE - RPTEHET 1,201,162 1,635,628 8,476,634
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009/

PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO
31 DECEMBER 2009

1. THE FUND

World Index Shares ETFs (the “Fund”) is an umbrella
unit trust governed by its Trust Deed dated 11 July
2007, as amended, between BOCI-Prudential Asset
Management Limited as the Manager and BOCI-
Prudential Trustee Limited as the Trustee and
authorised by the Hong Kong Securities and Futures
Commission ("SFC") pursuant to section 104(1) of the
Hong Kong Securities and Futures Ordinance.

As at 31 December 2009, the Fund has established
three sub-funds, namely W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE
50 China Tracker (the “Sub-Fund(s)”). The Sub-Funds
are listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited
(the "SEHK"). W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker was listed
on 17 July 2007, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker on 15
May 2008 and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker on 15
April 2009.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker is an index-tracking
fund which seeks to track the performance of the CSI
300. The CSI 300 is a diversified index consisting of
300 constituent domestic shares (A Share(s)”) listed
on either the Shenzhen Stock Exchange or the
Shanghai Stock Exchange, which are available to
domestic investors and qualified foreign institutional
investors (“"QFIIs”) compiled and managed by the China
Securities Index Co., Ltd (the “CSI”). In order for
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker to achieve its
investment objective of tracking the CSI 300, the
Manager will buy or sell one or more A Share access
product(s) ("AXPs"), being a security (including without
limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate)
linked to an A Share or a Basket of A Shares comprised
in the CSI 300.

E\ﬁ%iﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁ
HE-_ZTNF+_FAM—BLEFE/B-_TZNF
Eﬂﬂﬁ (R B BRE—ZTTNF+_AH—BEH
B

1. E%

REETFsZ I ([AREE]) Jhh iR BB B R
BEETEARA T(T”E%%/i\%“i%)&qﬂ’fﬁl R
BRBEFLERAR FRZFEN) BER_FF
THELA+—BETZHERERD EER]) BB
RFBEFRED  YERBEFEBHFNLHER
PIE104(1)FREFEEF RPEEBERESR

g ([EEg)RA -

HE_ZTTNF+AM—B  XESEKL=
EFES  IEEE /7:<300EF‘I$‘§§5(%£ XS
HERBL00EHE S RIZE LESOFEIEHE
& ([FE£]) - ‘Z:?ﬁi\a PRIR =T E+
FtA++HE ZEEN\FHRA+HEAR-ZEZT
NFOA+RBRBEEHERZABRAE ([H
RF)) £ e

TE’WF%TBOOEP?E%&%@%—1?§%@EM%

SHEHER 300582 KRR < JBA 300
?E%(FE AR EEBERAT ([CSI)) mEL R
IR - B300E AR (TARK]) R AR %
TULIEE - AR ARYNBE S X B EBESFR
S LW HERKREERSBERFIMEBIRE
% ([QFILNRE - AEFREIRR300F BEHE
TEBUEMUER 300EHERRNKREBF &
SHIE K E BHARKIER3005EH 2 —Ezk % HA
P AEsE E n (TAXP]) - BNERARR 3% — & AR
HEES (BRETERRAREE  RiE2H

EE) -

34



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEER00TEEHES

(*%%‘ETFS%EU MNFES)

1.

35

THE FUND (continued)

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to track the performance of the CSI HK
100. The CSI HK 100 is a diversified index consisting
of 100 constituent securities listed on the SEHK
compiled and managed by the CSI. In order to achieve
its investment objective, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 will invest
in a representative sample of the index securities
selected by the Manager.

W.I.S.E-SSE 50 China Tracker is an index-tracking fund
which seeks to provide investment performance (before
taxes) that tracks the performance of the SSE 50. The
SSE 50 is an index consisting of 50 constituent A Shares
compiled and managed by the CSI.

These financial statements are in respect of W.I.S.E.-
CSI 300 China Tracker, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker on a stand alone
basis. No comparative figures are presented for
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker as 2009 is its first
financial period.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“"HKFRSs")

In the current year/period, the Sub-Funds have applied
a number of new and revised Standards, Amendments
and Interpretations (“new and revised HKFRSs") issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA").

Except as described below, the adoption of the new
and revised HKFRSs has had no material effect on the
financial statements of the Sub-Funds for the current
or prior accounting periods.

BETEERL00EHEERE

ZE LES0TEIEEES

& (@)
T“”‘DEF 5B 100 EHESE— A5 8EHE
C BB E /EIOOTE%(Z%EE o HEH

5%100?5§K%EECSI£E§%&§@ 100 R B
R EMZROBHAKRNZTLER - BEXR
REBR  BETEBFLI00EHESHRER
RESEEENREHESBNHN —ERR
K o

BELBESOTEERESR —EARBEMRE
& - aELMJ:‘%SOTE%&Zi‘%ﬁﬁﬂ%f#ﬁﬁﬁﬁ
BRHE - LESOEHMETACSIHFAELEE -
S0EARBAK 7 A B FE B -

ZEM BRI D BIFIRER /7:<300EPI?‘§§&%
T BREPETEI00EHES MRS SOEP
HEHECEBRE - EEE/\IHZE&TE%D #50
hEESES N EERM SR IﬁtI?%Ié\sc_%ﬂJtt
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& (BBEHAAR]) BFE THITRGEE
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“"HKFRSs")
(continued)

New and revised HKFRSs affecting presentation and
disclosure only

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) Presentation of financial
statements

HKAS 1 (Revised 2007) has introduced terminology
changes (including revised titles for the financial
statements) and changes in the format and content of
the financial statements. A statement of financial
position as at the beginning of the earliest comparative
period, 1 January 2008 is not presented as W.I.S.E.-
CS1 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-CS1 HK 100
Tracker only prepare the first set of financial statement
for the period ended 31 December 2008.

Improving disclosures about financial instruments
(Amendments to HKFRS 7 financial instruments.
disclosures)

The amendments to HKFRS 7 expand the disclosures
required in relation to fair value measurements in
respect of financial instruments which are measured
at fair value. The Sub-Funds have not provided
comparative information for the expanded disclosures
in accordance with the transitional provision set out in
the amendments. The amendments also expand and
amend the disclosures required in relation to liquidity
risk which has no impact on the financial statements
of the Sub-Funds.

HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments)

Under the HKAS 32 & 1 (Amendments), subject to
some criteria being met, some financial instruments
that originally met the definition of financial liability
are classified as equity. During the year, the Manager
of the Sub-Funds has reassessed the characteristics
of the puttable financial instruments issued by the Sub-
Funds in view of the adoption of HKAS 32 & 1
(Amendments). Accordingly, the application has
resulted in reclassification of puttable financial
instruments as equity instruments of the Sub-Funds.

BETEERL00EHEERE

2.

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

FEFASRT RARMERT BB M B |EER (FBUH
HEER]) (&)

3T RATEET B AR R E Y B2 TR

BB ERE 15 (—ETFIFEE]) I HR
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BFREGTEME LR (CTTEFEER]) 5 AR
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ARERAI0TEEHRES REERFEE
100EBESRAEBE_TTN\F+ - Att—
BRI BHRESEEDMB®RE

NETH T AKE (FEUBREERET 2/
TA : REEET)

BRU I MEERNE7RNETEAARFER
ENERTAEABEAFEAENRERTE - 75
SIRZERT I BRERIEIERIE A RHMEX
WEZLLERER - ZEFTMEARERT AR
BB ZEE  MEHTESNMBERIMNE
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4

BB BT R E 325 R FE 15 (BFT )

RBEEB G ERIEI25E RE L (BFTAX) -
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2. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“"HKFRSs")
(continued)

As a result of the adoption of the amendment, changes
in presentation on the statement of financial position
as at 31 December 2008 are as follows:

As originally reported
RE2%

Net assets attributable to unitholders
BUBEEABGEEETFE

As reclassified E# O 48

Total equity A% A#a%8

In addition, distributions to unitholders and changes
in net assets attributable to unitholders after
distributions are no longer presented on the statement
of comprehensive income.

The Sub-Funds have not early applied the following
new and revised standards, amendments or
interpretations that have been issued but are not yet

effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments) Amendment to HKFRS 5 as part of
Improvements to HKFRSs 2008!

HKFRSs (Amendments) Improvements to HKFRSs 2009

HKAS 24 (Revised) Related party disclosures®

HKAS 27 (Revised) Consolidated and separate financial
statementst

HKAS 32 (Amendment) Classification of right issues*

HKAS 39 (Amendment) Eligible hedged itemst

HKFRS 1 (Amendment) Additional exemptions for first-time
adopters®

Limited exemption from comparative
HKFRS 7 disclosures for first-time

adopters®

HKFRS 1 (Amendment)
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2.

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED HONG KONG
FINANCIAL REPORTING STANDARDS (“"HKFRSs")
(continued)

HKFRS 2 (Amendment) Group cash-settled share-based payments
transactions®

HKFRS 3 (Revised) Business combinations!

HKFRS 9 Financial instruments’

HK(IFRIC) - INT 14
(Amendment)
HK(IFRIC) - INT 17

Prepayments of a minimum funding
requirement?

Distributions of non-cash assets to owners'
HK(IFRIC) - INT 19 Extinguishing financial liabilities with
equity instruments®

z Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
20089.

2 Amendments that are effective for annual periods beginning
on or after 1 July 2009 and 1 January 2010, as appropriate.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2010.

4 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 February
2010.

s Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 July
2010.

6 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2011.

7 Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January
2013.

The Manager and the Trustee of the Sub-Funds
anticipate that the application of the new and revised
standards, amendments or interpretations will have
no material impact on the financial statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis except for certain financial
instruments which are measured at fair values, as
explained in the accounting policies set out below.

The financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, the relevant disclosure
provisions of the Trust Deed, as amended, and the
relevant financial statement disclosure requirements
specified in Appendix E of the Code issued by the SFC.
The principal accounting policies adopted in the
preparation of the financial statements are set out
below.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised
in the statement of financial position when the
Sub-Funds become a party to the contractual provisions
of the instrument. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition
or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities (other
than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from
the fair value of the financial assets or financial
liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition
of financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value
through profit or loss are recognised immediately in
statement of comprehensive income.

Financial assets

The Sub-Funds’ financial assets are classified into one
of the two categories, including financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss ("FVTPL") and loans and
receivables. All regular way purchases or sales of
financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a
trade date basis. Regular way purchases or sales are
purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame established
by regulation or convention in the marketplace.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial asset and of allocating
interest income over the relevant period. The effective
interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts (including all fees paid or received
that form an integral part of the effective interest rate,
transaction costs and other premiums or discounts)
through the expected life of the financial asset, or,
where appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying
amount on initial recognition.
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3.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Financial assets at FVTPL

Financial assets at FVTPL are those designated at FVTPL
on initial recognition.

A financial asset is designated as at FVTPL upon initial
recognition if:

° such designation eliminates or significantly
reduces a measurement or recognition
inconsistency that would otherwise arise; or

° the financial asset forms part of a group of
financial assets or financial liabilities or both,
which is managed and its performance is
evaluated on a fair value basis, in accordance with
the Sub-Funds’ documented risk management or
investment strategy, and information about the
grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

° it forms part of a contract containing one or more
embedded derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the
entire combined contract (asset or liability) to be
designated as at FVTPL.

Financial assets at FVTPL are measured at fair value,
with changes in fair value arising from remeasurement
recognised directly in the statement of comprehensive
income in the period in which they arise. The net gain
or loss recognised in the statement of comprehensive
income excludes any dividend or interest earned on
the financial assets.

The fair value of investments is based on their quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial assets (continued)

Loans and recelvables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial
assets with fixed or determinable payments that are
not quoted in an active market. Subsequent to initial
recognition, loans and receivables including dividend
and other receivables and bank balances are carried
at amortised cost using the effective interest method,
less any identified impairment losses (see accounting
policy on impairment of financial assets below).

Impairment of financial assets

Financial assets, other than those at FVTPL, are
assessed for indicators of impairment at the end of
the reporting period. Financial assets are impaired
where there is objective evidence that, as a result of
one or more events that occurred after the initial
recognition of the financial asset, the estimated future
cash flows of the financial assets have been affected.

Objective evidence of impairment could include:

° significant financial difficulty of the issuer or
counterparty; or

° default or delinquency in interest or principal
payments; or

° it becoming probable that the borrower will enter
bankruptcy or financial re-organisation.

For financial assets carried at amortised cost, an
impairment loss is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income when there is objective
evidence that the asset is impaired, and is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)
Impairment of financial assets (continued)

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of impairment
loss decreases and the decrease can be related
objectively to an event occurring after the impairment
loss was recognised, the previously recognised
impairment loss is reversed through statement of
comprehensive income to the extent that the carrying
amount of the asset at the date the impairment is
reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been
recognised.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments issued by
the Sub-Funds are classified according to the substance
of the contractual arrangements entered into and the
definitions of a financial liability and an equity
instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual interest in the assets of the Sub-Funds after
deducting all of the liabilities.

Puttable financial instruments that meet the definition
of a financial liability are classified as equity where
certain strict criteria are met. Those criteria include:
the puttable instruments shall entitle the holder to a
pro-rata share of net assets in the event of liquidation;
the puttable instruments must be the most
subordinated class and that class’s features must be
identical; there shall be no contractual obligations to
deliver cash or another financial asset other than the
obligation on the issuer to repurchase; and the total
expected cash flows from the puttable instrument over
its life must be based substantially on the profit or
loss of the issuer; and there are no other financial
instruments or contracts whose total cash flows are
based substantially on profit or loss, changes in
recognised net assets or changes in fair value of
recognised and unrecognised net assets of the entity
and have the effect of substantially restricting or fixing
residual return to the puttable instrument holders.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Financial instruments (continued)

Financial liabilities and equity (continued)
Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating
the amortised cost of a financial liability and of
allocating interest expense over the relevant period.
The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash payments through the
expected life of the financial liability, or, where
appropriate, a shorter period.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities including distribution payable,
management fee payable and other accounts payable
are subsequently measured at amortised cost, using
the effective interest method.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Sub-Funds are
recorded at the proceeds received or paid, net of direct
issue costs.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to
receive cash flows from the assets expire or the
financial assets are transferred and the Sub-Funds have
transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of
a financial asset, the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the sum of the consideration
received and receivable is recognised in statement of
comprehensive income.

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation
specified in the contract is discharged, cancelled or
expires. The difference between the carrying amount
of the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid and payable is recognised in
statement of comprehensive income.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue recognition

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a
time basis, by reference to the principal outstanding
and at the effective interest rate applicable, which is
the rate that exactly discounts the estimated future
cash receipts through the expected life of the financial
asset to that asset’s net carrying amount on initial
recognition.

Dividend income from investments including financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss is recognised
when the unitholders’ rights to receive payment have
been established.

Expenses

All expenses are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income on an accrual basis.

The costs of establishing the Sub-Funds, preparation
of the prospectus, seeking and obtaining SFC
authorisation as well as the SEHK listing and all initial
legal and printing costs in respect of the Sub-Funds
have been expensed in the first accounting period of
the Sub-Funds.

Distribution payable to unitholders

Distribution to unitholders are recognised as a liability
in the statement of financial position in the period in
which they are approved by the Trustee.

Foreign currency

In preparing the financial statements of the Sub-Funds,
transactions in currencies other than the functional
currency of the Sub-Funds (foreign currencies) are
recorded in its functional currency at the rates of
exchanges prevailing on the dates of the transactions.
At the end of the reporting period, monetary items
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the reporting date. Non-
monetary items carried at fair value that are
denominated in foreign currencies are retranslated at
the rates prevailing on the date when the fair value
was determined.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Foreign currency (continued)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of
monetary items, and on the translation of monetary
items, are recognised in the statement of
comprehensive income in the period in which they
arise.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In the application of the Sub-Funds’ accounting policies,
which are described in Note 3, the management is
required to make judgements, estimates and
assumptions about the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and other factors
that are considered to be relevant. Actual results may
differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are
reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimate is revised if the revision affects only that
period, or in the period of the revision and future
periods if the revision affects both current and future
periods.

Critical judgment
Functional currency

The Manager and the Trustee consider Hong Kong dollar
as the functional currency of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker. Hong Kong
dollar is the currency in which W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker measure
their performance and report their results, as well as
the currency in which the Sub-Funds determine the
net asset value per unit at the time of issue or
redemption. This determination also considers that the
Sub-Funds are all listed on the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited and their shares are quoted in Hong Kong
dollar.
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CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(continued)

Critical accounting estimates and assumptions
Taxation implication on AXPs’ fair value

In preparing these financial statements, the Manager
and the Trustee have made certain assumptions and
used various estimates concerning the liability arising
from the tax exposure which is dependent on what
might happen in the future. The resulting accounting
estimates may not equal the related actual results.

The PRC State Administration of Taxation (the “SAT")
might levy withholding tax on QFIIs and under the terms
of the AXPs, the AXP issuer, a QFII who is the connected
person of the Participating Dealer(s) ("PDs"), would pass
on this potential tax liability to W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker. Accordingly,
the Sub-Funds could be exposed to PRC tax on the
realised and unrealised gains relating to the transfer or
disposal of A Shares underlying the AXPs.

The tax implication in relation to unrealised gains has
been included as a fair value adjustment to the AXPs’
carrying value on the statement of financial position.
Should withholding tax on capital gain is not levied,
the fair value of investments held by W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker will
increase and the unrealised change in value of
investments will impact the statement of
comprehensive income in the period which the event
takes place. Amount withheld by the PDs or included
in other accounts payable for realised gain will be
credited back to the statement of comprehensive
income in the period which the event takes place. For
details, please refer to note 7.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS
Financial risk management objectives and policies

The objective of the Sub-Funds is to provide investment
results that closely correspond to the performance of
their respective indices. The Sub-Funds’ investing
activities expose them to various types of risk that are
associated with the financial instruments and markets
in which they invest. The risk exposures inherent in
the Sub-Funds and the risk management policies
employed by the Sub-Funds are discussed below.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5.

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk
Interest rate risk

The majority of the Sub-Funds’ financial assets and
financial liabilities are non-interest bearing. As a result,
the Sub-Funds are not subject to significant amount
of risk due to fluctuations in the prevailing levels of
market interest rates. The Sub-Funds are only exposed
to risks associated with the effects of fluctuations in
the prevailing levels of floating interest rates on bank
balances as any excess bank balances are invested at
short-term floating interest rates.

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to interest rate risk.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker

SMIA (H
fA % R E 12 B AR R BOR ()

B A

TESAZEMHEERMBREHTTE

It luFﬁﬁfﬁﬁm%%‘J%\&@JE‘UﬂﬁMTﬁ
BRI BRRRTTAEMRIRE R TN RRE -
FESERRITEREBRITIBN E KB HE
R

FESIBONXEpBARLIT

W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
HK 100 Tracker China Tracker

Less than Less than Less than
1 month 1 month 1 month
ZEREX 300 ZEERERE ZE EES50
FEESES 100 58 ES TEIEHES
LPHA—EA L>HA—@A PR—EA
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
At 31 December 2009 Bank balances
R-ZBEZNF+ - AM—BERETES 156,422,960 1,201,162 8,476,634
At 31 December 2008 Bank balances
RZZBZENF+ZAM—BRITE 101,758,738 1,635,628 -

An increase/decrease of 10 basis points in saving
accounts interest rates, with all other variables held
constant, would increase/decrease profit for the year/
period by approximately HKD156,423 (2008:
HKD101,759) for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker,
HKD1,201 (2008: HKD1,636) for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker and HKD8,477 (2008: Nil) for W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker, respectively.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk

Other price risk is the risk that value of the AXP
instruments or underlying securities will fluctuate as a
result of changes in market price and foreign exchange
rate (other than those arising from interest rate risk),
whether caused by factors specific to an individual
underlying investment, its issuers or all factors affecting
all instruments traded in the market.

Market price

Currently all investment assets are priced using market
bid prices quoted by market participants, adjusted for
potential tax exposure, if applicable, at the reporting
date.

The Sub-Funds are designated to track the performance
of the relevant indices, therefore the exposures to
market risk in the Sub-Funds will be substantially the
same as the tracked indices. The Manager manages
the Sub-Funds’ exposures to market risk by ensuring
that the key characteristics of the portfolio, such as
security weight and industry weight, is closely aligned
to the characteristics of the tracked indices as
mentioned in respective prospectuses.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £WMIA @

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

SRR ETE B IR KRR

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

(%)

Market risk (continued) mizEE (&)
Other price risk (continued) H B R (&)
Market price (continued,) TS EE ()
At 31 December 2009, the Sub-Funds’ investments RZZZNF+TAM—AB  FESKREFEZE
are concentrated in the following industries: FRATITE
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.L.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker China Tracker
EZEF300 BEPRER EELE50
TEEEES 100 E&ES FEEEES
% of net % of net % of net
Fair value asset value Fair value asset value Fair value asset value
HEEFE HEEFE HEEFE
AYE B (%) AVHE AAL (%) AYHE B (%)
HKD HKD HKD
BT B B
Investments - By Industry Sector
RE-DTEAE
Consumer discretionary A& EE& 594,914,726 8.89 4,487,157 3.12 7,123,094 1.31
Consumer staples TZHE 305,435,536 4.56 2,578,560 1.80 13,502,275 2.49
Energy &5 608,220,753 9.08 16,608,880 11.56 49,759,527 9.17
Financials £ 8 E 2,565,960,961 38.33 77,800,040 54.16 322,968,872 59.53
Health care 2 %64 197,481,172 2.95 - - - -
Industrials T 927,837,026 13.86 15,797,240 11.00 68,495,844 12.63
Information technology 2 84l 68,804,378 1.03 6,251,280 4.35 - -
Materials Bt} 1,023,845,370 15.29 2,815,680 1.96 53,146,260 9.80
Telecommunications services xR 144,262,094 2.15 12,100,160 8.42 12,897,806 2.38
Utilities AREZE 244,415,421 3.65 4,864,400 3.39 15,263,042 2.81
Subtotal /)f 6,681,177437 9979 143,303,397 99.76 543,156,720  100.12
Tax 5 (116,723,066)  (1.74) - - (8,049,618)  (1.48)
Total 45t 6,564,454,371 98.05 143,303,397 99.76 535,107,102 98.64
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies

(continued)
Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Market price (continued)

At 31 December 2008, the Sub-Funds’ investments
are concentrated in the following industries:

Investments - By Industry Sector
KE—-UTE78

Consumer discretionary fJiEE &
Consumer staples TZH%
Energy #2R

Financials £ gl E

Health care BZ &4+

Industrials T2

Information technology & 844l

Materials R 7

Telecommunications services Bk

Utilities 2R E%

Subtotal /)5t
Tax Hi§

Total #5t

5. &mIA@E

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

fA % R E 12 B AR R BOR ()

iR (&)
H B R (&)
TS EE (&)
RIBZENFE+_AM—B TEHEREEXEE
R TITE
W.I1.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker
ZEER 300 EERERE
HEISHES 100 EEES
% of net % of net
asset value asset value
Fair value HEEFE Fair value HEERE
DFE B3t (%) AFE BN (%)
HKD HKD
BT BT
258,656,790 6.46 3,015,640 3.27
193,401,187 4.83 796,000 0.86
390,147,626 9.75 10,607,680 11.50
1,401,279,023 35.00 47,152,310 51.13
74,010,028 1.85 - -
634,627,294 15.85 8,462,560 9.18
46,298,736 1.16 1,522,080 1.65
548,719,733 13.71 1,391,040 1.51
101,184,768 2.53 12,607,200 13.68
265,204,223 6.62 7,003,800 7.59
3,913,529,408 97.76 92,558,310 100.37
(4,647,946) (0.12) - -
3,908,881,462 97.64 92,558,310 100.37
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5.

51

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker invested all, or
substantially all, of its assets in the AXPs which are
linked to A Shares of those companies in the PRC
comprising the CSI 300 Index. W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the CSI 300 Index. If the CSI 300
Index component share prices in local currency, RMB,
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/decrease
the profit for the year by approximately HKD668,117,744
(2008: HKD391,352,941). An increase in the market
value might have a 10% tax exposure on the gains
derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker invested all, or
substantially all, of its assets in shares comprising the
CSI HK 100 Index. W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker is
therefore exposed to substantially the same market
price risk as the CSI HK 100 Index. If the CSI HK 100
Index component share prices in local currency, HKD,
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/decrease
profit before tax for the year by approximately
HKD14,330,340 (2008: HKD9,255,831).

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker invested all, or
substantially all, of its assets in the AXPs which are
linked to A Shares of those companies in the PRC
comprising the SSE 50 Index. W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker is therefore exposed to substantially the same
market price risk as the SSE 50 Index. If the SSE 50
Index component share prices in local currency, RMB,
were to increase/decrease by 10% with all other
variables held constant, this would increase/decrease
the profit for the period by approximately
HKD54,315,672. An increase of the market value might
have a 10% tax exposure on the gains derived from
the sale of A shares by QFIIs.

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

SMIA (H
fA % R E 12 B AR R BOR ()

iR (&)

H (B ()

B EIR ()

ZEEIAS00F RIEHE LKA B AL E
ERERAXPHE - MAXPERJEF 30015 8/
R EEE o It - 2B A300F BEHE S BB
w300 HEH NS ERRRARMAR - #
JE 7R 3005 M EBR S EE (ARE)
st ERE TRE10% » MEMESgiETE - 8l
iﬁq/ MG &, 8L #668,117,744% 7T
—ZEE )\ : 391,352,941 7T) - MMETE
AN ARBIMEEBIRE E L EARE LSRG

A REZBEI 10%FE -

EEPERBI00EBEC KBS BRI E
EREREBRPEEB10055HARE - Fit
EEPEELLI00EHEHEFFET B 10055H
BRI ERRBATER - HPEES100
BB G IRMREREEE (B0 st LR T
#10% - MAME S HFHE - BIF AR
20,/ 414,330,340 7T (—TE)\F ¢
9,255,831 L) o

B8 LESOFEESESHMENBARLLE
ETXQE/\\\AXPEP MAXPEL | 508 & AR D I
85 o Eit - 2% PRS0 RESE S HE FE
S50¥E EUE B A TISE S E R RBAER o W LEE
S0EEUK N IR BIRE T (AR & L
R, TEK10% - mEMEEEFTE - BRE
& i"jJD//UZJ%U54,315,672/%7E R
fEi*ﬁJu BIRRIMEBIREE HEARE AN
BEBEIT10%FHTE -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEER00TEERES EEPEEBI00EBESREE LRS50TRAERES
(%%ETFS%E‘JH’J%E@)

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)
Market price (continued)

The 10% is the rate used when reporting other price
risk internally to key management personnel and
represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in market prices.

Currency risk on non-monetary ftems

Currency risk is the risk that the value of financial
instruments denominated in foreign currencies will
fluctuate due to the changes in exchange rates.

As W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE
50 China Tracker hold AXPs linked to an A Share or a
Basket of A Shares which are denominated in Chinese
Renminbi ("RMB"), they are exposed to currency risk
related to HKD against RMB.

The table below summarises the Sub-Funds’ exposure
to currency risk on statement of financial position.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker

SMIA (H
fA % R E 12 B AR R BOR ()

TSR ()
At EE A (%)
TS S ()

m%%W%%WﬁIE%@AEﬁDAmFW
WAL E - (R R B S R AT
é@ﬁﬁ%%m

FEE IR B e AR

B %E.LMI\%‘HEZE\EEIE - HEESR
SINE [ = B B i R B ) LB

BRRERR300 EiEBiE S RRE LFE500
HEHESHFRARS —EFARBHBADN
AXP MZFBREAARE [ARBDHE - A
M EEREE T AREHEXBENEEER

FEEZUBRRKR ENEERREAINT

W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
HK 100 Tracker China Tracker

BEEER 300 BEFEREE EEEES0
PEESES 100 B8 ESE HEERES
HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
ZEER ZEER ZLEER
At 31 December 2009
Net currency exposure to - RMB
R-ZZEZNF+ZAM—H
THE 2 FEERR - AR 6,564,454,371 - 535,107,102
At 31 December 2008
Net currency exposure to - RMB
RZBEZENE+—AM—H
THE® 2 FEERER - AR 3,908,881,462 - -
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Market risk (continued)
Other price risk (continued)

Currency risk on non-monetary items (continued)

If the year/period end RMB spot exchange rate was to
appreciate/depreciate by 4% against the HKD with all
other variables held constant, it would increase/
decrease profit for the year/period by approximately
HKD267,247,097 (2008: HKD156,541,176) for
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and approximately
HKD21,726,269 (2008: N/A) for W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China
Tracker. The 4% is the rate used when reporting
currency risk internally to key management personnel
and represents management’s assessment of the
reasonably possible change in foreign exchange rates.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will
default on its contractual obligations resulting in
financial loss to the Sub-Funds.

Financial assets which potentially subject the Sub-
Funds to concentrations of credit risk consist principally
of securities and bank balances.

The Manager limits the Sub-Funds’ exposure to credit
risk by transacting the majority of their securities and
contractual commitment activity with broker-dealers
and banks with high credit ratings and regulated
exchanges that the Manager considers to be well
established.
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £WMIA@#@E
Financial risk management objectives and policies MERREREBFEREE (&)
(continued)
Credit risk (continued) BEERE (&)
At the reporting date, the Sub-Funds’ maximum RBERE  FESXINEREERREE
exposure to credit risk is mainly as follows: V=
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker China Tracker
EEEZR 300 BEPEEE EBEFS0
FEESES 100 EBESE HEESES
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
At 31 December 2009
R_ZEZNF+_AM—A
AXPs issued by AXP issuer
AXP 1T AZ1TH) AXP 6,564,454,371 - 535,107,102
Bank balances $E174584 156,422,960 1,201,162 8,476,634
Total 485t 6,720,877,331 1,201,162 543,583,736

At 31 December 2008
RZZEZENFE+ZAM—H

AXPs issued by AXP issuer

AXP 1T AZ1TH) AXP 3,908,881,462 - -
Bank balances $R1T458% 101,758,738 1,635,628 -
Total 425t 4,010,640,200 1,635,628 -
The bank balances are held with a group company. BITEBBAEEAAEE - AKEBERETEAR
The Manager and Trustee consider the associated credit BEBEERRIIEERX -

risk is not significant.
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

At the reporting date, the Sub-Fund’s maximum
exposure to each PD is as follows:

At 31 December 2009 R=_ZZThF+_A#—AH

Deutsche Securities Asia Limited

EEERSFTMNERAR

UBS Securities Hong Kong Limited IGiREAFE B AT

Credit Suisse Securities (Hong Kong) Limited
mtEEREs (H8) BRA

KBC Financial Products Tradlng Hong Kong Limited

LR HERBERA

At 31 December 2008 R-_ZZ/\FE+_-A#—H
Deutsche Securities Asia Limited
EEEESFTDMNER AT

For W.I.S.E.-CSI 100 Hong Kong Tracker, the Sub-Fund
invests directly in index constituent shares listed on
the SEHK. All transactions in securities are settled or
paid for upon delivery using approved and reputable
brokers. The Trustee of the Sub-Fund issues matching
instructions to the custodian/ CCASS to settle the
transactions on a delivery against payment basis. The
risk of default is considered minimal. The Sub-Fund
has only one PD, Citigroup Global Markets Asia Limited
as at 31 December 2009 and 2008.

For W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, the Sub-Fund’s
main counterparty credit risk concentration is with the
PDs, Deutsche Securities Asia Limited, UBS Securities
Hong Kong Limited and Credit Suisse Securities (Hong
Kong) Limited and all transactions in securities are
effected via these PDs.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker

EEERE 300 EEEE 50
FEEHES FEESES
HKD HKD

BT BT
3,488,069,877 -
2,673,914,217 38,636,483
402,470,277 77,260,305

- 419,210,314

6,564,454,371 535,107,102

3,908,881,462 -
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5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

For W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker, the Sub-Fund’s main
counterparty credit risk concentration is with the PDs,
KBC Financial Products Trading Hong Kong Limited,
UBS Securities Hong Kong Limited and Credit Suisse
Securities (Hong Kong) Limited and all transactions in
securities are effected via these PDs.

The PDs have no applicable credit rating but the table
below shows the senior debt credit rating of the PDs’
parent company at 31 December 2009 and 2008 as
rated by Standard & Poor’s:

Parent of counterparty
REHFHTAF

Deutsche Bank AG ﬁﬁifiﬁil
Citigroup Inc. TE/EEBERQ

UBS AG IniR&E[E

Credit Suisse International ¥ {5 & ER
KBC Bank NV LtFIRE & tR1T

For W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.L.S.E. - SSE
50 China Tracker, the Manager seeks to obtain collateral
(i.e. comprising different listed constituent stocks of
Hang Seng Index and/or Hang Seng China Enterprises
Index) or credit support such that the exposure of the
Sub-Funds to each AXP issuer shall not exceed 15%
and 10% respectively of the net asset value of the
Sub-Funds with the value of collateral marked to
market at the end of each trading day. The Manager
may subsequently accept other listed stocks as agreed
between the Manager and the AXP issuers and/or cash
as collateral.
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’é%?ﬁlﬁiﬂﬁﬁﬁﬂ*“ﬁi& BT RBRER
E%‘T‘Eﬁ\_y ENEFER_FENF+_AM—H
H2EFLFEOER TE‘\J@?EEWZTQH&

Rating
AR

2009 2008
—EENF —EENF
A+ A+
A A
A+ N/A
A+ N/A
A- N/A
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £WMIA @

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Credit risk (continued)

The table below summarises the collateral value held
by the Sub-Funds:

SRR ETE B IR KRR

BERE (&)
FESRHENEMRREERALT

(%)

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker China Tracker
EEESR 300 BERREE BEL®ES0
HEERES 100 EBESE HEEES

HKD equivalent HKD equivalent HKD equivalent
ZEERT ZEERT ZEBR

At 31 December 2009
CoIIateraI value

RZZZENF+ZAM—BNERRER 4,294,626,860

- 407,820,245

At 31 December 2008
Collateral value
RZEENF+ A —HNERRREE -

Under the terms of the collateral agreement, the Sub-
Funds can foreclose the collateral in the event of
bankruptcy of the PD.

Liquidity risk
As the units of the Sub-Funds are listed on the SEHK,
they are readily transferable in the open market. The

Sub-Funds are not exposed to cash redemptions by
the unitholders.

In addition, although the shares can be redeemed on
demand at the PD’s option, the underlying investments
of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker are listed
shares which can be easily disposed for cash. Thus,
the liquidity risk is considered low.
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £WMIA @

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)

The tables below analyse the Sub-Funds’ financial
liabilities into relevant maturity groupings based on
the remaining period at the reporting date to the
contractual maturity date. The amounts in the tables
are the contractual undiscounted cash flows and on
the basis of the earliest date on which the Sub-Funds
can be required to pay. Balances due within 12 months
equal their carrying balances, as the impact of
discounting is insignificant.

W.1.5.FE.-CSI 300 China Tracker

At 31 December 2009 ==&

Financial liabilities B 15 & &
Management fee payable fEfIEIEE
Other accounts payable Hfb (k1A

TAFET-AM—A

At 31 December 2008 RZEENF+AM—AH
Financial liabilities B/ 15 & &

Management fee payable fEffEIE &

Other accounts payable Efth &+ zk1E

fA % R E 12 B AR R BOR ()

B ()
THERBREREEHESNIBEZHRTH
B UREZIHAERE D - oM FESNVHE

B - RPPHEBERAOUERFTRNRDRE -
LATEI—FE&\H NP AHIRELE - RRL
BROFETK - B+ A ARSI ESRER
HAREE -

BEIER 300 £ EEHE S
Less than

1 month

PHR—EA

HKD

BT

7,821,245
14,202,541

22,023,786

4,854,122
2,463,146

7,317,268
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FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)
W.1.5.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

At 31 December 2009 R =ZEZhF+ A M—H
Financial liabilities B 1§ & &
Management fee payable [EfNEIEE
Distribution payable /&A% 2
Other accounts payable EfthfEf7k1E

At 31 December 2008 R =_ZEZENF+_AM—H
Financial liabilities B 15 & &
Management fee payable JEfNEIEE
Distribution payable /&% 2
Other accounts payable Efth &t 7k1E

W.I1.5.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker

At 31 December 2009 R =—ZZTHF+ - AM—H
Financial liabilities 87 & &

Management fee payable [E[NEIEE

Other accounts payable E i E{t7k1E

SMIA (H
fA % R E 12 B AR R BOR ()

REEREER (8
BEREEE 100158 E S

1=

i 50 PEIEEE S

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

Less than
1 month

DR—1{EAR

HKD
AT

238,673
800,000
7,367

1,046,040

162,938
2,000,000
9,300

2,172,238

496,211

588,348

1,084,559
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BERI00TEEHES - FEPREEI00EBESREE LRES0TEEHES
(REETFsRINFES)

Ci)
=

5.

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued)

Financial risk management objectives and policies
(continued)

Liquidity risk (continued)
Fair value

The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities
are determined by the Manager and the Trustee as
follows:

° the fair value of financial assets with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax
exposure, if any.

° the fair value of other financial assets and financial
liabilities are determined in accordance with
generally accepted pricing models (e.g.
discounted cash flows analysis using observable
and/or unobservable inputs).

The Manager and the Trustee considered that the fair
value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
approximate their amortised cost.

Fair value measurements recognised in the statement
of financial position

The following table provides an analysis of financial
instruments that are measured subsequent to initial
recognition at fair value, grouped into Level 1 and Level
2 based on the degree to which the fair value is
observable. Level 1 fair value measurements are those
derived from quoted prices (unadjusted) in active
market for identical assets. Level 2 fair value
measurements are those derived from quoted prices,
adjusted for potential tax exposure.

@I A (@
F7s bR EIE B R R K ()

B AR ()
AFME

MEEENMBEENAFERESKERRE
ANEATHTAEE

o BAREERRRGELNERTETSE
BENMKEE - AFEDRSEN SR
BEABREEVBRR (INE) B E

[——T-

N

s HMHMBEERMBAGRNAFEIRE
LREXNEERR WEMAATBER 3
TABR2BNMBRARSRESN) -

HESEERIRARR  HMBEERMBEE
B A FEOEEREBHERE -

R BARRRER 2 A FEE

TREHEAEIERARNFEAEZEMIAZ
2 ZEEMTARBAHEANBENERE
DRE—RRE L - F—RAHEFERER
AR AR E ERRE CREAE) - =&
N EFERBNRE RBEHBRRAR)
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5. FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (continued) 5. £®@IEA@E@)
Financial risk management objectives and policies MERREREBFEREE (&)
(continued)
Liquidity risk (continued) REN R ()
Fair value measurements recognised in the statement RUBRAERER A FEFZE (B)
of financial position (continued)
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker China Tracker
EZEZ 300 EEPERE EE &S50
FEESES 100 EBES TEESES
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
At 31 December 2009
RZZETNF+ZAM—H
Financial assets at FVTPL
BEATELERRARENYKEE
Investments - Level 1
"E—-F R - 143,303,397 -
Investments - Level 2
RE-F R 6,564,454,371 - 535,107,102
6. CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT 6. EXRERER

The Sub-Funds are index-tracking funds seeking to
track the performance of their respective benchmark
indices. The capital is represented by the redeemable
units outstanding. The Sub-Funds do not have any
internally and externally imposed capital requirements
and therefore the Sub-Funds are not subject to
significant capital risk.

The Sub-Funds’ units are entitled to dividends when
declared and to payment of a proportionate share of
the Sub-Funds’ net asset value on redemption date or
upon winding up of the Sub-Fund. The total expected
cash outflow on redemption of all the Sub-Funds’ units
equals the Sub-Funds’ equity.
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7.

TAXATION

No provision for Hong Kong Profits Tax has been made
for the Sub-Funds as the bank interest, dividend income
and realised gain on sale of investments of the Sub-
Funds are excluded from the charge to profits tax under
Section 14, Section 26 or Section 26A of the Hong
Kong Inland Revenue Ordinance.

PRC withholding tax on capital gain

The investments of W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker in the A Shares of PRC
listed companies are held in the form of AXPs through
arrangements with an AXP issuer.

General arrangement

Under current PRC law, a 10% tax may be payable on
the gains derived from the sale of A shares by QFIIs.
Under the terms of the AXPs, the AXP issuers (except
Deutsche Bank AG with specific arrangement starting
from 10 September 2009 as described below) will pass
on this potential tax liability to W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker in the form
of a capital gain charge. W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker are the ultimate
parties which will bear the tax liability of the QFII in
relation to the underlying A Shares, and any changes
in the taxation policies in respect of QFII’s investment
in A Share. As a result, W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker agree to indemnify
AXP issuers for any potential tax liability. The Manager
and the Trustee have also made a 10% tax provision
in the financial statements of the Sub-Funds on the
unrealised gains relating to the transfer of A Shares
underlying AXPs. The capital gain charge not withheld
by the PDs and the 10% tax provision on the unrealised
gains are included in other accounts payable and as a
fair value adjustment to the AXPs’ carrying value,
respectively on the statement of financial position.

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS
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TAXATION (continued)
PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued)
Specific arrangement

Specific arrangement on provision for withholding tax
on capital gain has been made with Deutsche Bank
AG (being one of the AXP issuers for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker). Effective from 10 September 2009 and
for a period of up to 5 years (5 year period”), Deutsche
Bank AG will withhold all the capital gain tax provisioned
in respect of AXPs held by W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China
Tracker, until, in the reasonable opinion of Deutsche
Bank AG, a final decision is made by a competent PRC
tax authority on the actual applicable tax rates. Capital
gain charge will be deducted from the amount
receivable by the Sub-Funds upon sale of the AXPs.

If at the end of the 5 year period, no tax decision has
been made and the withholding tax on capital gain is
not levied against Deutsche Bank AG, the amount of
the provisions withheld and retained in respect of AXPs
held by W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker will be returned
to W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker. However, in case a
final decision is subsequently made after the 5 year
period and any withholding tax on capital gain is
retrospectively levied by the PRC tax authorities,
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker will have to bear any
such tax liabilities. If a final decision is made during
the 5 year period and the actual applicable tax payable
is more than the provision for withholding tax on capital
gain, any shortfall shall be paid by W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker to Deutsche Bank AG. If the actual
applicable tax payable is below the provision for
withholding tax on capital gain, any excess shall be
refunded by Deutsche Bank AG to W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker.
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7. TAXATION (continued) 7. FHE@E
PRC withholding tax on capital gain (continued) HRELTE O ()
Potential liability BT
The Manager and the Trustee estimate, on the basis %@%@E&?ﬁﬁ%/\ﬁﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁQFIHE@i(E’JiéfﬂT”Fﬁ
of information provided by the relevant QFIIs, the Bt BE_ZENER-ZTNFTZAM—

liability on realised and unrealised gains which could
be exposed to PRC taxation as at 31 December 2009
and 2008 that have been fully provided for in the
statement of financial position or withheld by PDs are
as follows.

At 31 December 2009 R=ZZEZTNF+=AM—AH
Realised gain - tax withheld by PDs
IR — 2 EEBHFETENTIE
Realised gain - tax included in other accounts payable
BB — S AE MR BRRIA
Unrealised gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments
B — R AT EBERIE

\—?

At 31 December 2008 ¥ ZNF+ZAM—H
Reallsed gain - tax withheld by PDs
""""" B — 2 HEEF S ETENNIE
Unreallsed gain - tax adjusted to fair value of investments
S —RIREATEARRE

B kA ITRFE’?E'*;*EE%HE“IEW SR
MR AR R B E E I 2 BRI
o

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300
China Tracker

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker

EEERE 300 EELE 50
FEESES FEE#ES
97,382,574 2,046,043

3,565,118 27,236

116,723,066 8,049,618

217,670,758 10,122,897
10,047,232 -

4,647,946 -
14,695,178 -
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RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Transactions with the manager and its connected
persons

Connected persons of the Manager are those as defined
in the Code on Unit Trusts and Mutual Funds established
by the SFC (the “Code”). All transactions entered into
during the year/period between the Sub-Funds and
the Manager and its connected persons were carried
out in the normal course of business and on normal
commercial terms. To the best of the Manager's
knowledge, the Sub-Funds do not have any other
transactions with connected persons except for what
is disclosed below.

(a) Management Fee and Servicing Fee

The Manager is entitled to receive a management
fee, currently at the rate of up to 0.99% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund,
accrued daily and calculated as at each dealing
day and payable monthly in arrears.

In addition, the Manager is entitled to receive a
servicing fee calculated at maximum 1% per
annum of the net asset value of each Sub-Fund.
This fee has been waived by the Manager for the
year/period.

Apart from the fees and expenses stated in the
statement of comprehensive income, all other fees
and expenses of each Sub-Fund, including the
auditor’s remuneration and custodian fee of
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker, are included in the management
fee paid to the Manager.

(b) Fees and Charges Paid to the Trustee and its
Connected Person

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

The custodian fee for custodian of investments
and collateral is calculated and accrued monthly
based on 0.03% and 0.02% respectively per
annum of the month end market value of the
holding investments before deduction of
withholding tax. The transaction handling fee for
the receipt and delivery of collateral stocks
received from the Sub-Fund is HKD100 each.
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8. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS (continued)

(b) Fees and Charges Paid to the Trustee and its

(©)

Connected Person (continued)
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

The transaction handling fee for the sale and
purchase transactions of the investments received
from the Sub-Fund is USD25 each.

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker

The transaction handling fee for cash transaction
received and the receipt and delivery of collateral
stocks from the Sub-Fund is HKD200 and HKD100
each, respectively.

Bank Balances

Bank balances are maintained with a group
company of the Trustee and the Manager, and
carry interest at normal commercial rates. Bank
balances held with this group company of the
Trustee and the Manager as at 31 December 2009
amounted to HKD156,422,960 (2008: Nil) for
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker, HKD1,201,162
(2008: HKD1,635,628) for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100
Tracker and HKD8,476,634 for W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker. During the year, interest income
of HKD150 (2008: HKD360) was earned on these
bank balances for W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker
and nil for W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and
W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker.
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MAINTENANCE FEE

AXP issuers are entitled to charge an AXP maintenance
charge, payable at the end of each quarter.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

The AXP maintenance charge equals to (a) 0.3% per
annum of the daily mark-to-market value (*"MTM”) of
all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during each quarter
(based on the actual humber of days in that quarter)
up to US$100 million and (b) if applicable, 0.2% per
annum of that part of the daily MTM of all AXPs held
by the Sub-Fund in excess of US$100 million during
each quarter (based on the actual number of days in
that quarter). The MTM value shall be based on the
official closing bid prices of the A Shares constituting
the underlying dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted
into Hong Kong dollars at such reference exchange
rate reasonably determined by the AXP issuer.

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker

The AXP maintenance fee charge is up to (a) if applicable,
0.5% per annum of the daily mark to market value
(“*MTM") of all AXPs held by the Sub-Fund during each
quarter (based on the actual number of days in that
quarter) up to HKD780 million and (b) if applicable,
0.4% per annum of that part of the daily MTM of all
AXPs held by the Sub-Fund in excess of HKD780 million
during each quarter (based on the actual number of
days in that quarter). The MTM shall be based on the
official closing bid prices of the A Shares constituting
the underlying dynamic basket of the AXPs, converted
into Hong Kong dollars at such reference exchange
rate reasonably determined by the AXP issuer.
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEER00TEEHES

(*%%‘ETFS%EU MNFES)

10. TRANSACTION COSTS ON INVESTMENTS

11.

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker

An AXP issuer charges an execution fee (inclusive of
local broker commissions and market charges of up to
0.9% plus the PRC stamp duty which is currently 0.1%
for any sale of securities) of the rebalance purchase
or sale amount of the A Shares underlying the AXP
that the Manager purchases or sells on behalf of the
Sub-Funds from the AXP issuer for the purpose of
rebalancing the index constituents. However, such

BETEERL00EHEERE

S8 LESOTMEIRRHEAS

10. REXZEAE

ZEER300FBEHES RIEE £
HHEE

AXPEITABLAREBRHKRMR TESHEES
HESAXPHBAKRKNR S - SFRIEHAITE R
(BEamae THEiAE0.9%M A& AMBE RTH
BR NMEBRTEEZFESFMN0.1%8F EHEIE

& 507 Bltg

) o A - BEEHITEATEANIERKED
BAMER ITEAARSAESRE Ak

JIRTESFAENER - MR ITABEARM
AXATRBENTER - RIRBIEIER KAt AT E

execution fee does not apply to situations where units e
are being created or redeemed. The execution fee is
included in the cash adjustment amount and is
accordingly an expense borne by the Sub-Funds. If
PRC stamp duty becomes payable in respect of any
purchase of the A Shares, then such PRC stamp duty
will be included in the execution fee.
INVESTMENTS 11. BE
W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker China Tracker
EEEX300 BEPERES BEELES0
FEEEES 100 E8ES FEE#ES
2009 2008 2009 2008 2009
= —2EN\F —EENF —2ENF —EENF
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT BT
AXPs issued by PDs
S2EBHHEITH AXP 6,564,454,371  3,908,881,462 - - 535,107,102
Listed equities
LikRE - - 143,303,397 92,558,310 -
6,564,454,371  3,908,881,462 143,303,397 92,558,310 535,107,102

The fair value of AXPs and listed equities with standard
terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted
market bid prices, adjusted for potential tax exposure,
if applicable, at the reporting date.

E@EE@?ﬁi_‘rﬁi%jiéijf?‘?&1"{%&1!%1#E’JAXP&J:
mEE - A&

NEETI2EMISMHNE ATE
(FiRE BECBEER SRR (nE) AR EE -
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W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
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ZEERI00THIEHES - EEPREB1I00EHESREE LES0FHEHES
(BEETFSRAINTES)
12. BANK BALANCES 12, RITHEE
For all the Sub-Funds, bank balances carry floating ?fﬁﬁﬁ—?ﬁ/\ RITHERIZREIRTT (BB BIR
interest rates quoted by Bank of China (Hong Kong) NATMEFEVF R E -
Limited.
13. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION 13. SEEHR
In the opinion of the Manager and the Trustee, all ASEBRZEARE  FESNZHEBHE
activities of the Sub-Funds are in the single business —HREETY  REREEBFTEEEBHET -
of investment activities conducted mainly in Hong Kong. BETEENTELERFHEESLIBRE o
The chief operating decision maker of each Sub-Fund
is its Manager.
14. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS 14, (FAD FTHRERHIREE

69

UNDER THE CODE

The Manager pursued a representative sampling
strategy for the Sub-Funds. As a result, W.I.S.E.-CSI
300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker
may not from time to time hold one or more AXPs
linked to A Shares of all the constituent companies of
the CSI 300 and SSE 50, respectively, while
W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker may not from time to
time hold all the index securities of the CSI HK 100.
The Manager may overweight the A Shares underlying
the AXPs and certain constituent security relative to
the relevant A Shares’ respective weightings in the
CSI 300 and SSE 50 and constituent securities’
respective weightings in CSI HK 100 on the condition
that the maximum extra weighting in any underlying
A Share or constituent security of CSI HK 100 will not
exceed 4% under normal circumstances or such other
percentage as determined by the Manager after
consultation with the SFC. This complied with Appendix
I of the Code: Guidelines for Regulating Index Tracking
Exchange Traded Funds issued by SFC.

ESEE/TESRAAREMERE - Fit -
FEER300PEEHES MR LESOPEE
%&%éi%ﬁi‘ﬁﬁﬁé%%ﬁiﬁii}éin 3004 # M b
ES0IEBABE N A EIMARE S 2 — AR %A
AXP RIFREPEEE100EHE LRI REE
RERATERLI00EBHAEREES - M
B2 &2 ] 5 A0 AXPH) ARR B B 17 iRt B8 48
- LB BBAREIER 300588 N EES0HEH
FENLENBRKNESTEEE 100552
SEAMLERS - BIRFREMAHEBARSSE
ER100EEXNESFNRSBRINLBEILERER
AT R HB4% K N EBE S LB ERAZE
EeCERMEENEMADL - EEARTEE
EeRmaCTADMSRICERERX ZMERR

TEEHEID -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZSEERIOOTEEREST REFREBLI00ERESREE LEHSOTEREHES

(@%‘ETFS%\EUH’J%E@
14. INVESTMENT LIMITATION AND PROHIBITIONS
UNDER THE CODE (continued)

The following table shows the constituent stock that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker and its respective
weightings of the tracking index:

At 31 December 2009 R —ZZTAF+_FM—H

HSBC Holdings PLC JEZ =i AR A &)

At 31 December 2008 R—ZEZN\F+_-AM—H

China Mobile Ltd REE&HER AT

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker and W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker do not have any underlying A Share that
each accounts for more than 10% of the net asset
value of the Sub-Funds.

14. (FR) THIRER SRR ()

AR BERETEEE100EMESEEF
BB 10%M A (D ik e KRB MR B E

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

EEPREE 100 E8ES
Respective
weighting in the % of net
CSI HK 100 (%) asset value
RPEEE 10015 HEEFE
HFMWEBLLE (%) BTtk (%)
11.49 11.15

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

BEEPREE 100 E8ES
Respective
weighting in the % of net
CSI HK 100 (%) asset value
RHEEE 1005 HEERE
2B BLE (%) B (%)
10.11 10.80

FEER300PEEHE S RIS LESOPEE
%ﬁ(%@jﬁﬁﬂﬂﬂtiﬂ%%fﬁﬁ?@@10%J«XL
WB AR -
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FEERIOTEIEHRES - FETRERL100EHEEREFELE LESOHEERES
(*%%’ETFS%E‘JE’J?E%)
15. DISTRIBUTIONS 15. Sk

16.

71

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during
the year ended 31 December 2009 and 2008.

W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker

During the year ended 31 December 2009, the Sub-
Fund declared a distribution of HKD800,000 (2008:
HKD2,000,000) with respect to 8,000,000 units, which
was equivalent to HKDO0.1 (2008: HKDO0.25) per unit
on 21 December 2009, which was subsequently paid
on 15 January 2010 (2008: 19 January 2009).

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker

The Sub-Fund did not make any distribution during
the period ended 31 December 2009.

SOFT COMMISSION ARRANGEMENTS

The Manager and any of its connected persons may
affect transactions by or through the agency of another
person with whom the Manager or any of its connected
persons have a soft commission arrangement. Under
such arrangements, that party will from time to time
provide to or procure for the Manager or any of its
connected persons, goods, services or other benefits.
The nature of their provision can reasonably be
expected to benefit the Sub-Funds as a whole and may
contribute to an improvement in the Sub-Funds’
performance. No direct payment is made for the
provision of goods, services or other benefits to that
party, but instead the Manager or any of its connected
persons undertake to place business with that party.

There were no soft commission arrangements in
connection with directing transactions of the Sub-Funds
through a broker or dealer during the year/period.

16.

RERR300FEEHES

BHE_ZTNFR_FTTN\F+_AM—BILF
B ZFESITEEFMDIK

FETRBREI00EHES
HEBEE_ZTTAFT _AM—RALEFE K =-F
ZNFT_A=-+—H ZTE£58,000,000
EHEMEIK800,0008 T (=TT NF :
2,000,000 7T) @ HEEREBEMLO0.LET(ZE
TN\F0.2587) BER-ZFT—ZTF—F+
FH(CZEZENE: —ZETAF-ATAH)IK
e

*E &0

Z50th BEMES

HE-ZEZNF+ - AM—BHHE
ELA DR °

S TFEEY

FERATRY

ESEEREEAAEA LT REMALTHRE
ABBEBZENETR S MAFEMALE
HESEEXRETAREALI L ERER
BE o REBEZALHT - ZFALTH IR AESK
e EAAIREA LIRE SRS S - RIFE
bRz - PRt RS E B f] & B IR EIA A

RFESBERARYUNETFESNRR - glie
HEm - RESREMNZE M AR EH BN

R RZ AR SRR AL REA LA
ZEANLER -

4 T

F/HNRER FESBEBERAEFEENH
RBEREMAESEME T -



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 CHINA TRACKER, W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 TRACKER AND

W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 CHINA TRACKER
(Sub-funds of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEER00TEERES EEPEEBI00EBESREE LRS50TRAERES
(@%ETFS%EHH’J%E@

17. BASIC EARNINGS (LOSS) PER UNIT 17. SENEREF (FHE)

The calculation of the basic earnings (loss) per unit is STEEEMERET (B18) TERA TEUE -
based on the following data:

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 W.I.S.E.-CSI W.I.S.E.-SSE 50
China Tracker HK 100 Tracker China Tracker
EEER 300 BETRER EELE50
PEERES 100 EES TEEES
13.07.2007 13.05.2008 09.04.2009
(Date of (Date of (Date of
01.01.2009 inception) 01.01.2009 inception) inception)
to to to to to
31.12.2009 31.12.2008 31.12.2009 31.12.2008 31.12,2009
“ERLHF “EENE “ERAF
ZBEAE tAt=H ZBEAE EAt=H mARA
-B-RE (RIBH)Z —A—-HBE%E (RIBHEZ (RZBH)Z
ZEENF “EEINF “EENF “EBENE “EENF
TZAM-8H T=Af-H TZAM-B +=AM-H TZAM-B
HKD HKD HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT BT BT
Earnings (loss)
=) 3,415,047,127 (2,642,881,722) 52,233,718 (71,523,402) 82,070,452
Weighted average number of units
B METHHE 204,227,945 84,936,330 8,000,000 8,000,000 15,935,632
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ZEER00TEERES EEPEEBI00EBESREE LRS50TRAERES
(%%ETFS%E‘JH’J%E@)

18. COMPARATIVES 18. LLEBREF
The following items for the year ended 31 December HE_ZZT)\F+_AM—BLFERNATIAER
2008 have been reclassified to conform with current EEHOE - UWREARFERY RPEIBH A
year presentation of adjusting potential liability arising RETEAERENTEFENZET A

from the exposure to PRC taxation against the fair
value measurement of investments:

W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker
EEER300FEEEES

As originally As
reported Reclassification reclassified
R25%I BENOE gl
HKD HKD HKD
BT BT BT
Statement of comprehensive income
2EWET
Withholding tax TB¥07 14,695,178 (14,695,178) -
Realised loss on sale of investments
HEIRE IR E 18 (213,081,064) (10,047,232) (223,128,296)
Unrealised diminution in value of
investments 1% & KR IR RIE (2,384,525,601) (4,647,946) (2,389,173,547)
Statement of financial position &A%
Investments & & 3,913,529,408 (4,647,946) 3,908,881,462
Withholding tax payable FEffFEF0IF 4,647,946 (4,647,946) -
Statement of cash flows & RERX
Sale of investments H&ERE 2,422,877,850 (10,047,232) 2,412,830,618
Withholding tax withheld Fn&7EHH (10,047,232) 10,047,232 -
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W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-ZEZEAF+=-AM—H

Securities name
EHEEB

AXPs* issued by PDs
BB HEFHFEHRITHAXP*

China

H

Air China Ltd F BB MDD B R A F

Aluminum Corp of China Ltd FEI$RZE (7 BRR A

Angang Steel Co Ltd &3l D AR A A

Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 22BN AR A A

Anhui Jianghuai Automobile Co Ltd ZH&UT HETERHBRA A

Bank of Beijing Co Ltd dt iRTTA% (D B IR A A

Bank of China Ltd FEIR1TRH BR A A

Bank of Communications Co Ltd ZiBER1TIR D AR AR

Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd

RERBREBERBRNHERRDA]

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & LS BR AT

Beijing North Star Co Ltd dt RItR B ZER M AR AR

Beijing Yanjing Brewery Co Ltd-A 1t REEREBRHDBR A 7 — AR

Beigi Foton Motor Co Ltd dt/9@HSERNDBRAR]

Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science and
Technology Development Co Ltd

EAHBEIRBEERRMDBRAA

China Coal Energy Co FEIF HaEIRIRHD BR AR

China Construction Bank Corp R EiERFITIRIDBRA 7

China COSCO Holdgs Co Ltd *F B EIER D AR AR

China Cssc Holdgs Ltd & B TR DGR AR

China Life Insurance Co Ltd FEASRBIRMDER AR

China Merchants Bank Co Ltd #BER1TAH BR AT

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd

R B EERRGHGBR AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FEIRASRITIRMH AR A F]

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

FEAKFFERR (EE) RIDBRA A

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp FEfm{L TAX DB R A T

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd fF REZER (D AR AT

China Railway Erju Co Ltd F & —RRHER A A

China Railway Group Ltd FREFEHEHBRE AT

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd #F B LR AR A

China Shipping Development Co Ltd % RERMNER AT

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd B A Z=RHER AR

China United Network Communications Ltd

H B S AR B E IR ID B IR A A

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
ERE AFE  BHIL(%)

HKD

BT
1,978,000 21,773,508 0.33
2,162,000 35,514,223 0.53
1,909,000 34,697,984 0.52
908,500 51,427,350 0.77
2,691,000 32,587,364 0.49
4,876,000 107,126,890 1.60
13,064,000 64,260,248 0.96
20,999,000 222,804,430 3.33
437,000 15,677,323 0.23
5,543,000 60,827,552 0.91
2,300,000 15,467,776 0.23
1,610,000 34,311,290 0.51
2,070,000 44,772,941 0.67
692,300 20,455,637 0.31
2,990,000 46,160,338 0.69
11,109,000 77,990,512 1.16
3,427,000 54,074,770 0.81
460,000 40,676,070 0.61
1,771,000 63,594,768 0.95
11,688,600 238,875,710 3.56
621,000 18,786,293 0.28
22,080,000 198,405,581 2.96
3,013,000 87,588,633 1.31
5,014,000 80,198,328 1.20
3,197,000 33,194,579 0.50
2,277,000 33,756,070 0.50
6,486,000 46,419,005 0.69
3,565,000 141,055,927 2.11
1,886,000 30,744,818 0.46
2,415,000 16,625,246 0.25
10,074,000 83,312,786 1.24
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EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-ZB2AF+=-AM—A

Securities name

HEEM

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
A2 HEEFEHRITWAXP* (F)

China (continued)
R Bl (%)

China Vanke Co Ltd BEHPZERHBRAF]

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd FEKTIE HRMDERAF]
CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd
RERZEREERNBRAR

CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China F{Z:E 5D AR A7)
COSCO Shipping Co Ltd FizfERHBERA 7

Dagin Railway Co Ltd AZF#E BB MDER AR

Dashang Group Co Ltd KEFEEBRMKHERAF]

Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd KR ER AR A E]
Financial Street Hidgs Co Ltd & BiaIZ D AR A R
Founder Technology Group Corp 7 IERHYEERMH AR A )
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd
BREFEEIXSERNBRAR

Gansu Jiu Steel Group Hongxing Iron & Steel Co Ltd
HEBRERRETERDERAE

Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd-A
HREREHE (BB RMHBRLAR —AR

GD Midea Holding Co Ltd ERFEHNEERHDERAA

GD Power Development Co Ltd BIEE H#EERMDER AR
Gemdale Corp &1 (£B) [R5 BRAF

Gezhouba Co Ltd FEIENMBEERHBRAF]

Gree Electric Appliances Inc BKEHE B 22D AR A F)
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EZREERMHERA A
Guangzhou Shipyard International Co Ltd
BMNEREXEREERMHBRAA

Hainan Airlines Co Ltd &Mz n AR A A

Haitong Securities Co Ltd /&@EHRMN AR AR

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd "2 E RS AR A A
Henan Shen Huo Coal Industry & Electricity Power Co Ltd
AEEANEERNERAA

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd ZRZEHDER AR

Huafa Industrial Share Co Ltd ¥K/EFEREERMHER AR
Huaneng Power International Inc FELEREE D AR AR
Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd i 5HE Z G (D BIR AT
Hubei Yihua Chemical Ind

At EEE TRHBER A A

Industrial & Commercial Bank Of China Ltd

PR TERITIRG BER A A

75

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
10,373,000 127,264,262 1.90
4,669,000 70,808,186 1.06
989,000 16,358,218 0.24
5,635,000 203,499,234 3.04
1,564,000 18,744,227 0.28
1,702,000 19,895,427 0.30
690,000 34,316,515 0.51
851,000 43,483,785 0.65
4,117,000 56,730,943 0.85
6,279,000 36,734,662 0.55
2,292,870 38,862,129 0.58
1,978,000 34,199,462 0.51
3,427,000 22,463,025 0.34
1,633,000 43,019,491 0.64
3,427,000 28,691,941 0.43
3,979,000 62,694,397 0.94
1,449,000 19,258,949 0.29
1,500,750 49,321,368 0.74
5,405,000 29,349,582 0.44
1,564,000 47,047,122 0.70
2,645,000 19,951,341 0.30
3,887,000 84,691,822 1.26
1,610,000 33,762,602 0.50
609,500 25,528,493 0.38
1,288,000 34,808,767 0.52
1,955,000 41,641,500 0.62
2,829,000 25,709,952 0.38
1,748,000 22,974,873 0.34
1,495,000 36,259,132 0.54
16,629,000 102,386,748 1.53



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)

ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHS ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-BEAF+=-AM—A

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
RS HEEFFHRITHAXP* ()

China (continued)
R B (%)

Industrial Bank Co Ltd EZIRITRHBRAF

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth Hi-Tech Co Ltd
NEHBHR T (EE) aRERHER LA

Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd L& XD AR A A

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd IR MHERAF

Jiaozuo Wanfang Aluminum Manufacturing Co Ltd
EEB T inERH AR A A]

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd-A E#2a% (@) RIDERAF]
Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry Co Ltd
EERTEXEBRNERAT]

Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd F&eER{E TR KD ER A F

Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M% &/BRH AR AR
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EZ AN ERE A F
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd
FEEERRELCTRNHDERAT

Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JEMNEZZERHBER A A
Milord Real Estate Development Group Co Ltd
BREEEBERNBRATA

Minmetals Development Co Ltd AiEZEREKHER A A
Petrochina Co Ltd Bl A/HAXARMND BRAR]
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd
BT 2R (RE) RIHBR QA

Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd-A
FIALRZHEER M BR AR —AR

Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd-A RF|EHE (£E) RHBRAE — AR

Qingdao Haier Co Ltd S&/E8BBRMHERARA]

Qinghai Salt Lake Potash Co Ltd & /&8 IERMD AR AR

Saic Motor Corp Ltd E/ERESERNDAR AR

Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd = N B ERH AR A A

Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd =—ETRHERRA]
Sdic Huajing Power Hldgs Co Ltd
B % 2E 5 IR () B R A

Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A LR RBAZ (D AR A E — AR

Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd IURE&EERDER AT
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical Co Ltd
IWRERBHE RO BRAF

Shanghai Chengtou Hldg Co Ltd _F/&H3& 1 H B IR A A

Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd F/8EREERMHER A F]
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd
EERERE (EE)RNHERAT

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFRE
ERE A¥EE Bat(%)

HKD

BT
4,025,000 184,176,272 2.75
644,000 20,045,402 0.30
2,507,000 16,461,163 0.25
552,000 25,214,565 0.38
1,219,000 38,773,952 0.58
2,587,500 26,689,752 0.40
2,737,000 36,315,830 0.54
759,000 21,745,289 0.32
483,000 93,167,222 1.39
782,000 33,846,211 0.51
2,277,000 30,057,129 0.45
644,000 28,561,039 0.43
1,771,000 16,456,982 0.25
1,495,000 32,947,408 0.49
5,060,000 79,382,090 1.19
3,266,000 204,356,494 3.05
1,734,200 63,061,339 0.94
2,421,900 61,656,149 0.92
1,978,000 55,613,448 0.83
644,000 41,685,656 0.62
1,196,000 35,379,402 0.53
1,219,000 27,640,289 0.41
989,000 41,243,832 0.62
1,495,000 16,711,469 0.25
1,380,000 40,994,832 0.61
736,000 67,138,509 1.00
345,000 9,194,443 0.14
1,610,000 23,099,765 0.35
1,518,000 16,571,945 0.25
1,058,000 23,520,948 0.35
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EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-ZB2AF+=-AM—A

Securities name

HEEM

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
A2 HEEFEHRITWAXP* (F)

China (continued)
P ()

Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd
FEBE#ISIRGN AR AR

Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd
FEBEER (RE) RHER AT

Shanghai Mechanical And Electrical Industry Co Ltd
LBHRBRNERAT

Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A
DEARERBITROBRAR —AR

Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd
LBRETIRROHERAF

Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd
FEBREREFRBARNBERAG]

Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industry Co Ltd-A
FEREST (KE) RHBRIF—AKR

Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd

L TR AR AR (D B BR A F)

Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy Development Co Ltd
IR L IRREERFAERN BRAE]

Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd

L7 K S A AR ) B IR A A

Shanxi Xishan Coal And Electricity Power Co Ltd
ILFEPE LR ERR (D BRR A A

Shenergy Co Ltd R AR AR

Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd JFINTH#IZR D AR A F]

Shenzhen Development Bank Co Ltd FYIIZEIEITRMD AR A ]

Shenzhen Energy Group Holding Co Ltd
RYRERE BRI AR A A

Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Holdings Co Ltd
RYIZE IR AR AR

Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd
rMimreEmEeeBRHDER AR

Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd MJII R E RN AR AR

Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd PHJIZKF IR BRAF]
Sinochem International Co Ltd F{bEIBR (15A%) B D B R A A
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd

FEA BRI IROBR AT

Suning Appliance Co Ltd-A #REZEEBEBRMHERDE — AR
Suning Universal Co Ltd #RZIREKIR (DB PRAF)

Tangshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd & ILSRE R 5 BR A

77

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEEFE
ERE A¥E B (%)

HKD

BT
1,150,000 22,770,552 0.34
3,634,000 23,943,699 0.36
2,875,000 44,613,560 0.67
6,794,200 167,330,819 2.50
1,403,000 22,106,117 0.33
1,530,880 47,494,266 0.71
1,030,400 12,091,620 0.18
1,771,000 25,470,097 0.38
644,000 37,830,209 0.57
3,174,000 34,361,978 0.51
966,000 43,774,329 0.65
3,841,000 49,655,219 0.74
2,047,000 17,440,440 0.26
3,019,900 83,603,878 1.25
1,932,000 29,738,890 0.44
1,426,000 27,798,102 0.42
1,196,000 37,892,916 0.57
2,346,000 17,482,767 0.26
1,702,000 44,237,839 0.66
2,599,000 35,016,223 0.52
897,000 11,178,342 0.17
3,323,500 78,454,807 1.17
2,553,000 39,761,852 0.59
7,358,160 59,180,798 0.88
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ZEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZIIWTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
REHS ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-BEAF+=-AM—A

Securities name

EHEE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
RS HEEFFHRITHAXP* ()

China (continued)
R B (%)

Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd FEILER/KERKDBRAF
Tbea Co Ltd-A FEETRMHAER AR — AR

Tianjin Port Co Ltd KEBARNERAF

Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd
EEeeBEERNER AR

Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd R BFR A A

Ufida Software Co Ltd AR E 4R MDER AR

Weichai Power Co Ltd #4&) (B R A F]

Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd EUESRER B BR AT
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd BEE A RBBRHER AT
Xiamen C & D Inc EFTEEBRHER A A

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd
FiEeRREROBRAF

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd #EEERNDER A A
Xinyu Iron & Steel Co Ltd ##&:iBER% 5 E R A A

Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd
EaBERQRRNOBRAR

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd &M EZRD AR QA
Youngor Group Co Ltd #EXBREERHDER AT

Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd Ef RN AR A R]
Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd #1/TEZE[ D AR A F]
Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group Co Ltd
IR TEBRNBR AR

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd B} =FEEERHD AR AR
Zhongjin Gold Corp F& &2 RN ERAF]

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd £&EXEERNH AR AT
Zte Corp FHBARMNBRAF]

Total investments & & 4258
Tax Fif%
Other net assets Efh&&EFE

Net asset value as at 31December 2009

R-ZZTZNF+-AM—BNEERE

Total investments, at cost & %58 (3R )

% of

net asset

Fair value

Holdings value HEEFRE
BFRE AYE B2 (%)

HKD
BT

1,357,000 29,751,954 0.44
1,035,000 27,983,088 0.42
1,909,000 26,934,310 0.40
851,000 21,413,202 0.32
1,067,200 22,694,990 0.34
299,000 9,374,726 0.14
529,000 38,748,869 0.58
3,634,000 34,140,412 0.51
2,300,000 82,695,120 1.24
1,541,000 22,739,982 0.34
483,000 15,725,398 0.23
2,346,000 33,099,996 0.49
1,771,000 18,026,230 0.27
1,840,000 50,165,760 0.75
1,541,000 40,350,777 0.60
828,000 13,648,222 0.20
460,000 15,995,562 0.24
874,000 35,246,672 0.53
483,000 24,718,394 0.37
897,000 20,369,650 0.30
851,000 56,312,372 0.84
6,532,000 71,532,193 1.07
1,196,000 60,949,308 0.91
6,681,177,437 99.79
(116,723,066) (1.74)

130,727,834 1.95

100.00

6,695,182,205

5,622,094,581

* AXP - A Share access proaducts, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to

an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.

¥ AXP— T RARGERZ E A - BIEEARR S — B FARA 8 5E 5 (B E TR BIREE  BEL S

B 2

Rz &

£) o

78
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EEEFEI00TEIEHES ESETFsRZFINTES)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REMASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_TTNF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R-ZZEENF
—A—H Additions
ZERE g
AXPs* issued by PDs
H2HEEFBHRITHAXP*
China
HE
Air China Ltd FEIEEMER D ER QA 2,236,000 1,075,000
Aisino Co Ltd FEIBEIE MR BR AT 988,000 -
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd FBISa 2GR AT - 3,619,000
Angang Steel Co Ltd #iHiH B R A A 3,926,000 1,037,500
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd 1,027,000 493,750
ZRIBIRRRHBR AR
Anhui Heli Co Ltd-A Z#& HIRHER AR —AR 702,000 -
Anhui Jianghuai Automobile Co Ltd - 2,691,000
TR AERHABRAF
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd JtRRITRHERAF] 5,512,000 2,650,000
Bank of China Ltd BRI BR A 11,856,000 10,012,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd 3,484,000 31,666,500
RBITRDBR AR
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd 1,066,000 237,500
RERBREBRRNHER AT
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 8,190,000 3,012,500
BILHERN AR
Beijing North Star Co Ltd JtRILREZEKHAERZAF 2,600,000 1,250,000
Beijing Shougang Co Ltd 1t R &l R AE 2,106,000 1,012,500
Beijing Yanjing Brewery-A 1,040,000 1,655,000
IR AR AR AR AR
Beiqi Foton Motor Co Ltd 3t/3%&M /AR AR AR - 2,070,000
Changsha Zoomlion Heavy Industry Science 1,066,000 563,750
and Technology Development Co Ltd
OB ETREEREROHERAR
Chengde Xinxin Vanadium and Titanium Co Ltd 832,000 3,352,500
ARSI O ER AR
China Coal Energy Co Ltd - 5,005,000
REFREEERRNBR AT
China Construction Bank Corp 16,146,000 7,418,500
HEIZRRITIRDBR AR
China COSCO Hldgs Co Ltd 2,470,000 3,266,500
RERFERROBR AT
China Cssc Hldgs Ltd "REISIAARL (D B IR A 7] 234,000 536,000
China Life Insurance Co Ltd 2,340,000 1,125,000
HEASRBIRHERAF
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd 12,064,000 6,727,500

BERTRDARAA

79

Bonus
AR

247,000

106,600

3,229,200

Disposals

HE

(1,333,000)
(1,235,000)
(1,457,000)
(3,054,500)
(612,250)
(702,000)
(3,286,000)
(8,804,000)
(14,151,500)
(866,500)
(5,659,500)
(1,550,000)

(3,118,500)
(1,085,000)

(1,044,050)
(4,184,500)
(2,015,000)
(12,455,500)
(2,309,500)

(310,000)
(1,694,000)

(10,332,100)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZEENEF
+=AM—8
ZRERE

1,978,000

2,162,000
1,909,000
908,500

2,691,000
4,876,000
13,064,000
20,999,000
437,000
5,543,000
2,300,000

1,610,000

2,070,000
692,300

2,990,000
11,109,000
3,427,000

460,000
1,771,000

11,688,600
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ZERFR300FHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REMASEBX (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

BE-TTAFTAM—BILFE

AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M HEESHRITHAXP* (B)

China (continued)
HE (&)

China Merchants Energy Shipping Co Ltd

BERRERRNBRAR

China Merchants Property Development Co Ltd

AR EERRNER AR

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd

HEIRERITRH AR AR

China Nonferrous Metal Industry’s Foreign
Engineering and Construction Co Ltd

FEEESBRERNERLR

China Oilfield Services Ltd

R m AR AR A A

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

FEIR TR () RIDBRAA]

China Petroleum & Chemical Corp

AR TR ERAE

China Railway Construction Corp Ltd

FEEHZRHERLRA

China Railway Erju Co Ltd

HE - BIRHERAR

China Railway Group Ltd FEIFERHDER QA

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd

Bl RAR D AR A R

China Shipping Development Co Ltd

FEERRNARAF

China Southern Airlines Co Ltd

FEREFTMERNBRAR]

China United Network Communications Ltd

FEBSBERNBRAR

China Vanke Co Ltd

BROERNHARLDF

China Yangtze Power Co Ltd

HEIRIENRDERAR

CITIC Guoan Information Industry Co Ltd

FERREREERHERAF

CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China

PIEEFRNERAF

COFCO Property Group Co Ltd

higE (SE) ROHERDFA

Holdings
as at

01.01.2009
R-ZEEIEF

—A—H
ZERE

2,132,000

24,752,000

1,066,000

2,184,000

5,720,000

3,354,000

7,332,000
4,706,000

2,132,000
2,730,000
12,116,000
16,770,000
7,176,000
2,678,000
7,540,000

5,876,000

Additions
i

1,039,500
16,873,300

563,750

1,248,000
2,859,500
3,765,000
7,587,500
1,612,500

3,525,000
1,937,500

1,025,000
1,312,500
5,475,000
6,576,800
2,537,500

537,500
3,262,500

1,037,500

Bonus
AN

106,600

Disposals

HE

(2,132,000)
(418,500)
(19,545,300)

(1,736,350)

(1,248,000)
(2,030,500)
(4,471,000)
(4,390,500)
(2,689,500)

(4,371,000)
(3,078,500)

(1,271,000)
(1,627,500)
(7,517,000)

(12,973,800)
(5,044,500)
(2,226,500)
(5,167,500)

(6,913,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZENEF
+=AM-8
BiRE

621,000

22,080,000

3,013,000
5,014,000
3,197,000
2,277,000

6,486,000
3,565,000

1,886,000
2,415,000
10,074,000
10,373,000
4,669,000
989,000

5,635,000

80
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ZERFR300FFHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEDR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BRE-TEAFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R=BBRF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M HEESHRITHAXP* (B)
China (continued)
T (&)
COSCO Shipping Co Ltd 1,768,000
HEMERNDERAR
Dagin Railway Co Ltd 5,564,000
RREBERDAERAF]
Dashang Group Co Ltd 780,000
REEERHAERAR
Datong Coal Industry Co Ltd 1,612,000
RAEERDERAT]
Financial Street Hldg Co Ltd 3,276,000
CREERROBEATF
Founder Technology Group Corp -
AERHEEERHERAR
Fuyao Glass Industry Group Co Ltd 2,392,000
RRIE I XEERNARAR
Gansu Jiu Steel Group Hongxing Iron & -
Steel Co Ltd
Hmbis B R mEmERmnAERAR
Gansu Yasheng Industrial Group Co Ltd-A 10,764,000
HREREX (KR RHBERAT-AR
GD Midea Holding Co Ltd 1,248,000
BERENERROBEAF
GD Power Development Co Ltd 3,874,000
BEENEERNHERAF
Gemdale Corp €1 (5 E) BRHBRAF 5,668,000
Gezhouba Co Ltd FEIEMBEEKHER LA 4,524,000
Gree Electric Appliances Inc 1,131,000
KB N ERRNOBEAF
Guangdong Shengyi Science Technology Co Ltd 1,430,000
BRAEGRERNER DT
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd BEF&ERKHERLF 6,110,000
Guangzhou Development Industry 4,654,000
Holdings Co Ltd
BEMNEREFEREERNER AR
Guangzhou Shipyard International Co Ltd 1,014,000
BN A BB AR B PR A 7]
Hainan Airlines Co Ltd /&m Mz AR Aa] 2,184,000

Haitong Securities Co Ltd -
BRBLSRNOBRAF

81

Additions
g

850,000
2,849,000
375,000
462,500
3,615,500
6,279,000
1,246,125

2,660,000

3,612,500
1,129,000
1,862,500
2,162,500

987,500
815,625

2,937,500
1,154,500

3,491,500
5,778,000

Bonus
AN

199,940

1,458,600
529,000
565,500

Disposals

HE

(1,054,000)
(6,711,000)

(465,000)
(1,223,500)

(2,774,500)

(1,545,195)

(682,000)

(10,949,500)
(744,000)
(2,309,500)
(5,310,100)
(4,591,500)
(1,011,375)
(1,430,000)
(3,642,500)
(4,654,000)
(604,500)

(3,030,500)
(1,891,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZEENEF
+=A—8
ZRERE

1,564,000
1,702,000

690,000

851,000
4,117,000
6,279,000
2,292,870

1,978,000

3,427,000
1,633,000
3,427,000
3,979,000

1,449,000
1,500,750

5,405,000
1,564,000

2,645,000
3,887,000
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ZERFR300FHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_ZTNF+_AM—BAILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R=BBRF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M HEESHRITHAXP* (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Handan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 9,490,000

HRES B D B RAF

Harbin Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd -

BREEERNERAR

Henan Shen Huo Coal Industry & 1,222,000
Electricity Power Co Ltd

AN EERDERAR

Henan Shuanghui Investment & -
Development Co Ltd

N EEREERRNOBRAR

Hong Yuan Securities Co Ltd 754,000

FIREFROARAR]

Huafa Industrial Share Co Ltd -

WEEREEROARIDT

Huaneng Power International Inc 4,810,000
EBRE IR HERAF

Huayu Automotive Systems Co Ltd 4,238,000
i TERGRNDBR A A

Hubei Yihua Chemical Ind 2,366,000
WILE L TRGERAF

Hunan Valin Steel Co Ltd 1,560,000
WEEEREROERAF

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China Ltd 17,264,000
HE TR RITIR D AR AE

Industrial Bank Co Ltd HER/TRMNER AR 5,421,000

Inner Mongolia Baotou Steel Rare-Earth -
Hi-Tech Co Ltd

ARGFFEEEERHBRAF

Jiangsu Sunshine Co Ltd T&FG R M BR A -

Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFRSRZERH AR AR 520,000

Jiaozuo Wanfang Aluminum Manufacturing 780,000
Co Ltd BEEHRERNER LA

Jilin Yatai Group Co Ltd 5,850,000

EMESR (R E) ROHARLF

Joincare Pharmaceutical Group Industry 624,000
Co Ltd BETEXSERNHBRAR]

Kailuan Energy Chemical Co Ltd 832,000

FIREEIRIE TR D AR AR

Additions
i

2,137,500
2,400,500

868,450

577,500

983,500
2,420,000
1,537,500
2,389,000

812,500

12,953,500
3,064,000
1,771,000

4,048,000

552,000
2,040,500
1,406,250
3,306,500

794,000

Bonus
AN

611,000

975,000

832,000

Disposals

HE

(11,627,500)
(790,500)

(2,091,950)

(577,500)

(449,500)
(465,000)
(3,518,500)
(4,879,000)
(1,683,500)
(1,560,000)
(13,588,500)
(4,460,000)

(1,127,000)

(1,541,000)

(520,000)
(1,601,500)
(5,643,750)
(1,193,500)

(1,699,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZENEF
+=AM-8
BiRE

1,610,000

609,500

1,288,000
1,955,000
2,829,000
1,748,000

1,495,000

16,629,000
4,025,000
644,000

2,507,000

552,000
1,219,000
2,587,500
2,737,000

759,000

82
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ZERFR300FFHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEDR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BRE-TEAFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R-BELF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
RS EFESFHBTHAXP* (H)
China (continued)
T (&)
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd 624,000
EMNFBERHERLE
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd 1,924,000
BERARDAERAF
Liaoning Huajin Tongda Chemicals Co Ltd -
ERERBECTIRNAR AR
Luzhou Laojiao Co Ltd JE/NEZZERHER AR 988,000
Milord Real Estate Development Group -
Co Ltd BREXEERMHBRAA
Minmetals Development Co Ltd -
TREERRHAERAR
Nanjing Iron & Steel Co Ltd -
A RMER D ERAR
Offshore Oil Engineering Co Ltd 2,210,000
BEARIREROHERAR
Panzhihua New Steel & Vanadium Co Ltd -
B IER MR AR AR
Petrochina Co Ltd R EIAARARBRL ER A A 5,720,000
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 4,316,000
BT 2RI (R E) RIHBRAE
Pingdingshan Tianan Coal Mining Co Ltd 1,508,000
FIELRZEERNDERATR
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd 3,276,000
RAEE (RE) RIDBRAF]
Qingdao Haier Co Ltd E&/8BHERAF 1,300,000
Qinghai Salt Lake Potash Co Ltd 728,000
BEENTERNERAR
Saic Motor Corp Ltd 1,352,000
EEREEERHERAT
Sanjiu Medical & Pharmaceutical Co Ltd -
“NBEERHAERAR
Sany Heavy Industry Co Ltd 1,521,000
——EIRHMHABRRA
Sdic Huajing Power Hldgs Co Ltd -
BIRERE NIERRMHBRAF
Sgis Songshan Co Ltd EE HMA LMD BRARF] -
Shandong Chenming Paper Hldgs Ltd 3,900,000

LWRREAXEERNERAT

83

Additions
g

283,500
425,000
3,811,500

471,000
2,964,500

2,502,500

1,909,000

1,794,000

2,750,000
1,932,300

942,500
1,316,250

2,781,000
350,000

650,000
2,040,500
537,500
2,502,500

2,444,000

Bonus
AN

338,000

452,400

631,800

Disposals

HE

(424,500)
(1,567,000)
(1,534,500)

(815,000)
(1,193,500)

(1,007,500)
(1,909,000)
(2,548,000)
(1,794,000)

(3,410,000)
(2,982,300)

(1,168,700)
(2,802,150)

(2,103,000)
(434,000)

(806,000)
(821,500)
(1,069,500)
(1,007,500)

(2,444,000)
(3,900,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZEENEF
+=A—8
ZRERE

483,000
782,000
2,277,000

644,000
1,771,000

1,495,000

5,060,000
3,266,000

1,734,200
2,421,900

1,978,000
644,000

1,196,000
1,219,000
989,000

1,495,000



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZERFR300FHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_ZTNF+_AM—BAILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R-BELF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
RS EFESFHBTHAXP* (H)
China (continued)
T (&)
Shandong Dong-E E-Jiao-A 1,560,000
ISR R AR 7 B IR B — Ak
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd 598,000
LWRESBEERDARAR
Shandong Hualu Hengsheng Chemical Co Ltd -
WREREHMEIROBRAFE
Shandong Nanshan Aluminum Co Ltd 754,000
WRmEILEERBERAR
Shanghai Chengtou Hldg Co Ltd 1,820,000
IR R AR
Shanghai Dazhong Public Utilities Group Co Ltd 1,560,000
PERRLAEXR (RE) RHEBRAF]
Shanghai Electric Group Co Ltd -
FEEREERNERAT
Shanghai Fosun Pharmaceutical Group Co Ltd 1,196,000
FEEERE (GE)RNERAT
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd 1,300,000
EEBEHSRNER AR
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd 5,746,000
HEERER (KE) RHOBRAR
Shanghai Mechanical and Electrical Industry 2,496,000
Co Ltd LBHERHERAF
Shanghai Oriental Pearl Group Co Ltd 2,886,000
ERFAK R RNERAF
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank Co Ltd-A 5,486,000
PEERBRFITRNER AT AR
Shanghai Shenhua Holdings Co Ltd 3,172,000
EBREZERROBEAT
Shanghai Tunnel Engineering Co Ltd -
EEBRBTEROBREAF
Shanghai Yuyuan Tourist Mart Co Ltd 1,809,600
EERERE R G AR AR
Shanghai Zhangjiang High-Tech Park -
Development Co Ltd
EERISHEERAERNERAR
Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industry Co Ltd 3,016,000

PEREET (KB ROHABRAF

Additions
i

750,000
400,000

1,347,500

875,000

1,518,000
575,000
625,000

1,975,000

1,867,000

3,692,500
1,830,000
2,348,500
1,246,800

874,000

1,885,000

Bonus
AN

416,000

2,194,400

634,400

180,960

904,800

Disposals

HE

(930,000)
(678,000)
(1,002,500)
(754,000)
(1,085,000)

(1,560,000)

(713,000)
(775,000)
(4,087,000)
(1,488,000)
(2,886,000)
(4,578,700)
(5,636,400)
(945,500)
(1,706,480)

(874,000)

(4,775,400)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZENEF
+=AM-8
BiRE

1,380,000
736,000

345,000

1,610,000

1,518,000

1,058,000

1,150,000

3,634,000

2,875,000

6,794,200

1,403,000

1,530,880

1,030,400

84



W.I.S.E.-CSI 300 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZERFR300FFHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REASEDR (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BRE-TEAFTAM—BILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R=BBRF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M HEESHRITHAXP* (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Shantui Construction Machinery Co Ltd 2,002,000
I TR IR D BRR AR
Shanxi Guoyang New Energy Co Ltd 1,560,000
I PG #TaE AR (D B BR A
Shanxi Lu’an Environmental Energy -
Development Co Ltd
LB RRAERAEROBRAE
Shanxi Taigang Stainless Steel Co Ltd 4,784,000
WP KT E A D AR
Shanxi Xishan Coal And Electricity Power Co Ltd 2,080,000
WA LR ER D ERAE
Shenergy Co Ltd F&ERMHBR AT 3,094,000
Shenzhen Airport Co Ltd 5,044,000
RN THIZRDBRAF]
Shenzhen Development Bank Co Ltd 3,413,800
RINERIBITROBRAF
Shenzhen Energy Group Hldg Co Ltd 1,118,000
AR EERNOBRATF
Shenzhen Overseas Chinese Town Holdings 2,236,000
Co Ltd AYIFEBH IR D ER AR
Shenzhen Zhongjin Lingnan Nonfemet Co Ltd 1,601,600
RmheEEaeeBRNERAT
Sichuan Changhong Electric Co Ltd 3,640,000
M)l RILEER D ERAF
Sichuan New Hope Agribusiness Co Ltd -
mFFLERERNBERAR
Sichuan Swellfun Co Ltd F0)IIkFERMHARLAR 2,119,000
Sinochem International Co Ltd 1,014,000
LB (1A% R BR A A
Sinopec Shanghai Petrochemical Co Ltd 2,808,000
HEALE EEEREIROHERAR
Suning Appliance Co Ltd-A 2,210,000
HESHRNABRAR AR
Suning Universal Co Ltd #RERHFHER A A -
Tangshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd 2,579,200
LSRN BR AR
Tangshan Jidong Cement Co Ltd 3,562,000

BEWERKRERNBRAE]
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Additions
g

962,500

892,000

1,725,000
525,000

3,335,500
1,112,500

1,641,250
1,480,500

775,000
3,822,900
7,588,500
2,233,000

2,601,000
3,336,500

1,350,000
1,984,750

3,266,000
6,316,560

737,500

Bonus
AN

1,105,000

Disposals

HE

(1,193,500)
(1,560,000)

(248,000)

(3,335,000)
(1,639,000)

(2,588,500)
(4,109,500)

(2,035,150)

(666,500)
(1,585,000)
(4,228,500)
(8,882,500)
(2,233,000)

(3,018,000)
(1,751,500)

(3,261,000)
(1,976,250)

(713,000)
(1,537,600)

(2,942,500)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZEENEF
+=A—8
ZRERE

1,771,000

644,000

3,174,000
966,000

3,841,000
2,047,000

3,019,900
1,932,000
1,426,000
1,196,000

2,346,000

1,702,000
2,599,000

897,000
3,323,500

2,553,000
7,358,160

1,357,000
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ZERFR300FHIEHE S EEETFsRIINFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_ZTNF+_AM—BAILFE

Holdings
as at
01.01.2009
R=BBRF
—R—H
ZERE
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M HEESHRITHAXP* (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Tbea Co Ltd-A FE#ETRHERAR - AR -
Tianjin Port Co Ltd KZE&ERMH AR A F 2,158,000
Tongling Nonferrous Metals Group Co Ltd -
EEeeBEERNHBRATR
Tsinghua Tongfang Co Ltd RIJ7 {7 AR AR 946,400
Ufida Software Co Ltd ARSI HERAF -
Weichai Power Co Ltd 458 HiR B B R AR -
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B ZHE M AR AR 6,240,000
Wuliangye Yibin Co Ltd EE Rl & H AR A A 1,092,000
Xiamen C & D Inc EFIZ%RHBER AR -
Xi'an Aircraft International Corp 1,898,000

AL REBEE M ERERNER AR

Xining Special Steel Co Ltd FEFH Ml HARAF 2,418,000

Xinjiang Goldwind Science & Technology Co Ltd 650,000

RS REHERNER AT

Xinxing Ductile Iron Pipes Co Ltd -

HEBERNDARRT

Xinyu Iron & Steel Co Ltd (B AR A A

Yantai Wanhua Polyurethanes Co Ltd

EaBERAERNARLRF

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd Z/HEEB B AR A)

Youngor Group Co Ltd #XBEBRGBRAT

Yunnan Baiyao Group Co Ltd

EHHEEERNERAT

Yunnan Copper Industry Co Ltd

ERREROARRAT

Yunnan Tin Co Ltd ZF#HERHBR AT 1,430,000

Zhejiang Medicine Co Ltd T T RER B ER A -

Zhejiang Xinan Chemical Industrial Group -
Co Ltd I &t TEERHER AR

Zhengzhou Yutong Bus Co Ltd -

ENFREERNERLDT

Zhongjin Gold Corp H&EE BB AR AT 624,000

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd -

ZeBERBERNERLDA

Zte Corp FEEARMHBR AR

2,080,000
1,456,000
3,146,000

832,000

910,000

1,040,000

Additions
i

1,342,500
1,037,500
2,156,000

1,168,000

299,000
1,342,700
1,975,000
2,200,000
4,157,600

4,231,000
607,000

3,407,000

2,964,500
1,000,000

1,816,500
1,512,500
237,500
437,500
1,463,000
808,500
897,000

462,500
7,555,000

650,000

Bonus
AN

390,000

520,000

748,800

312,000

Disposals

HE

(697,500)
(1,286,500)
(1,305,000)

(1,047,200)

(813,700)
(4,581,000)

(992,000)
(2,616,600)
(1,898,000)

(6,649,000)
(774,000)

(1,581,000)

(1,193,500)
(1,240,000)

(1,731,500)
(3,830,500)
(1,069,500)

(887,500)
(1,430,000)

(589,000)
(325,500)

(984,300)
(1,023,000)

(806,000)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZENEF
+=AM-8
BiRE

1,035,000
1,909,000
851,000

1,067,200
299,000
529,000

3,634,000

2,300,000

1,541,000

483,000
2,346,000

1,771,000
1,840,000

1,541,000
828,000

460,000
874,000
483,000
897,000

851,000
6,532,000

1,196,000
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ZEEFE300TEIEHES ESETFsRZ N TFES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBBR

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_ZTNF+_AM—ALFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
EERE

At the end of financial year/period

BETIARZMBEFE MEAHR

31 December 2009
—ETNF+—AMH—A

31 December 2008
—EENF+_AH—A

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEARSRTE SREEEE

Financial year/period ended

BETHEHILZHEEE, HH

31 December 2009
“EEAE+- A A

31 December 2008
“ETT/\F+AM—B

87

Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
BN

BE BE

HE HE

HKD HKD

BT BT
6,695,182,205 36.3869
4,003,217,398 19.2462
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BN BN

BS BIX

B17E EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT

38.6382 19.7676
55.5836 17.1883
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ZEPREEBL10058E S EEETFsRIINTFESD)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO
REHE

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-ZEZEAF+=-AM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value MEEFE
EHEEE FRE AFE Bt (%)
Listed equities HKD
RS BT
Hong Kong
e
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd H/E& iR ER AT 48,000 544,320 0.38
Alibaba.Com Ltd FIEEEHEEER QA 36,000 648,000 0.45
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-H HEISR AR AR —HE 96,000 817,920 0.57
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H Z#EZICERM AR AR —HE 16,000 785,600 0.55
Bank of China Ltd-H FERITIR(HER AR —HE 904,000 3,787,760 2.64
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H REIRITIM AR A F —HE 368,000 3,315,680 2.31
Bank of East Asia Ltd RasR{TER AR 32,000 987,200 0.69
Beijing Enterprises Hidgs Ltd 1t R A IR A & 16,000 899,200 0.63
Belle Intl Hidgs Ltd BEREERIZERAR AR 120,000 1,084,800 0.76
Boc Hong Kong (Hldgs) Ltd F$RES (125) BREA A 124,000 2,192,320 1.53
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd BIZ=MZ= 4R A A 40,000 588,000 0.41
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd BAIR R EE (=) R A A 128,000 1,064,960 0.74
Cheung Kong (HIdgs) Ltd R/ IE % (£E) AR AT 40,000 4,024,000 2.80
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H #{Z8R/T M AR AR —HK 216,000 1,429,920 1.00
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H FEIFEEREHER DR —HE 80,000 1,136,000 0.79
China Communications Construction Co-H 128,000 951,040 0.66
HERBREERN AR AR —HR
China Construction Bank Corp-H FEZ:ZRITMBR AR —HE 1,048,000 6,979,680 4.86
China COSCO Hldgs Co Ltd-H FBIRFZEREMNBR A E —HAR 72,000 689,040 0.48
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H #EIASRBRMHER AR —HE 144,000 5,522,400 3.84
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H B&ERTIH AR R —H 76,000 1,539,000 1.07
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd R EEEERAF] 32,000 806,400 0.56
China Mobile Ltd FEI%EHERAF 128,000 9,318,400 6.49
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd T E/&5 SR ER A A 96,000 1,570,560 1.09
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H A #{t TRMHBR AR —HE 224,000 1,550,080 1.08
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-H EI#ZR M AR AR —HE 68,000 675,240 0.47
China Railway Group Ltd-H FEHERHBR AR —HE 104,000 627,120 0.44
China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZEAI¥ AR A A 32,000 907,200 0.63
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H BRI H AR AR —HR 72,000 2,732,400 1.90
China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd-H #/8 &M ERRMHER AR —HE 232,000 647,280 0.45
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H REE{ERHBER AR —HA 352,000 1,136,960 0.79
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 160,000 1,644,800 1.14
Bl S R EIE (BB RO BRLAE
China Yurun Food Group Ltd #ERERREBEER AT 32,000 736,000 0.51
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ZEFEEBLI00 58 E S ESETFsRINTES)

INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KREHE (F)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-ZEEAF+ZAM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value HEEFE
EHEB BRE AFE HIL(%)
Listed equities (continued) HKD
EwRMS (& BT
Hong Kong (continued)
A (8B
CITIC Pacific Ltd F{E5R B AR A F] 56,000 1,170,400 0.81
CLP Hidgs Ltd +EZ=R AR A F 36,000 1,890,000 1.32
CNOOC Ltd #E&F A HABRA A 464,000 5,651,520 3.93
COSCO Intl Hldgs Ltd A AXF+=ERAF 208,000 684,320 0.48
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd Z2=EEZER AR A A 232,000 665,840 0.46
Denway Motors Ltd 5E/AEBRA A 144,000 707,040 0.49
Esprit Hldgs Ltd B#EIRIRIERBRAR] 38,430 1,994,517 1.39
Foxconn Intl Hldgs Ltd & Lt REFRIEE AR AR 80,000 724,000 0.50
Hang Lung Group Ltd EIE & E AR A 24,000 926,400 0.64
Hang Lung Properties Ltd & EBRAF] 24,000 734,400 0.51
Hang Seng Bank Ltd B4 R/1TAR A A 13,600 1,562,640 1.09
Harbin Power Equipment Co Ltd-H 80,000 554,400 0.39
BREDHIRERODBRAT — HER
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd EEIKEEBR A 7] 24,000 1,406,400 0.98
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd FEFEETBER AT 40,000 780,000 0.54
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd EEX S REEMER AT 28,000 3,903,200 2.72
Hongkong Electric Hidgs Ltd &8 EEEEER AR 52,000 2,194,400 1.53
Hsbc Hidgs Plc JE 2 {25 R A &l 179,200 16,020,480 11.15
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd Mz =HER A A 48,000 2,565,600 1.79
Hysan Development Co Ltd F1EEEFR A A 32,000 705,600 0.49
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 1,168,000 7,510,240 5.23
PR TrgaRTT (M) BRA R —HAR
Lenovo Group Ltd Bt 8B AR AT 144,000 695,520 0.48
Li & Fung Ltd FIZBR A F 64,000 2,073,600 1.44
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 52,000 1,026,480 0.71
EEFEMEREETES
New World Development Co Ltd ¥ttt FERERER DA 88,000 1,404,480 0.98
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd g4k (%) BRRA 7 40,000 500,800 0.35
Petrochina Co Ltd-H FEIARKXARMDER AT —HK 448,000 4,170,880 2.90
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 24,000 1,630,800 1.14
LT 22 iR (R E) IR BRRAF]
Shangri-La Asia Ltd & Eh (Z))) BRAF] 48,000 700,800 0.49
Shimao Property Hidgs Ltd 7%= i 125 R A ) 36,000 529,200 0.37
Sino Land Co Ltd M E X AR A A 48,000 727,680 0.51
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KREHE (F)

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-ZEZEAF+=-AM—H

Securities name

BEER

Listed equities (continued)
WA (&)

Hong Kong (continued)
B (&)

Sino-Ocean Land Hidgs Ltd &FHEZR AR A A

Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd ¥T8EHEZEEER QA

Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" Xk BRARE A

Tencent Hldgs Ltd FEFIZAR AR A A

Tianjin Development Hidgs Ltd X323 E AR BE A 7

Want Want China Hldgs Ltd FBIRLELIEA% B R A 7]

Wharf Hldgs Ltd 1LEEE £EER A A

Wing Hang Bank Ltd ;xFiR{7ER A A

Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H =M EZERMDER AR — HEX
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H &SRR MHER AR — H R’

Total investments & & # %58
Other net assets HEfhB&FE

Net asset value as at 31st December 2009

R-BTNF+-AM—BHNEEFE

Total investments, at cost 3% & 4258 (IZRA)

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE BHIL(%)
HKD
BT
92,000 659,640 0.46
32,000 3,712,000 2.58
20,000 1,886,000 1.31
24,800 4,183,760 2.91
96,000 553,920 0.39
144,000 777,600 0.54
32,000 1,432,000 1.00
12,000 868,200 0.60
80,000 1,368,000 0.95
96,000 711,360 0.50
143,303,397 99.76
350,119 0.24
100.00

143,653,516

138,019,643
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REMASEER

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_TTNF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2009 31.12.2009
R=ZFRF R=BBNF
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities
N 4k
Hong Kong
BB
Agile Property Hldgs Ltd H/EZtEERER AR 80,000 272,000 - (304,000) 48,000
Alibaba.Com Ltd fi 2 BE4EXER QA - 92,000 - (56,000) 36,000
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd-H 144,000 - - (48,000) 96,000
HEIER R D ARA R — H AR
Anhui Conch Cement Co Ltd-H - 16,000 - - 16,000
ZRIBIZNRBRMBRAE — HAR
Bank of China Ltd-H R BRI ER AR — H K 920,000 272,000 - (288,000) 904,000
Bank of Communications Co Ltd-H 344,000 232,000 - (208,000) 368,000
ZBIRITRHDBR AR — HAR
Bank of East Asia Ltd R2R17ER AR - 77,600 4,000 (49,600) 32,000
Beijing Capital Land Ltd-H - 160,000 - (160,000) -
HEIEERNERLE - HK
Beijing Enterprises Hldgs Ltd 16,000 32,000 - (32,000) 16,000
ERERBR AT
Belle Intl HIdgs Ltd B ERRIZERAR AT 128,000 - - (8,000) 120,000
Boc Hong Kong (HIdgs) Ltd 84,000 136,000 - (96,000) 124,000
HERES () R AR
Cathay Pacific Airways Ltd BEIZ=MZEER A7) - 96,000 - (56,000) 40,000
Chaoda Modern Agriculture (Hldgs) Ltd - 128,000 - - 128,000
BARRER (ER) BRAF)
Cheung Kong (Hldgs) Ltd 48,000 8,000 - (16,000) 40,000
RIBX (RE)BRLQH
Cheung Kong Infrastructure Hldgs Ltd 8,000 - - (8,000) -
RIEEEEBR AR
China Citic Bank Corp Ltd-H 104,000 392,000 - (280,000) 216,000
FERITIRMHBR A — H &
China Coal Energy Co Ltd-H 112,000 216,000 - (248,000) 80,000
AR BRAE — HAR
China Communications Construction Co-H 112,000 192,000 - (176,000) 128,000
RERBREERNBRAE - HAR
China Construction Bank Corp-H 1,072,000 192,000 - (216,000) 1,048,000
FEERIRITIR D BR AR — H R
China COSCO Hldgs Co Ltd-H 96,000 84,000 - (108,000) 72,000

REEFEBRNARAR - HR

91



W.I.S.E.-CSI HK 100 Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
ZEPREEBL10058E S EEETFsRIINTFESD)

STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

BE-_TTNF+-AM—ALEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2009 31.12.2009
R-ZEERF R=ZBZAF
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
China Dongxiang (Group) Co Ltd - 240,000 - (240,000) -
B () BRAR
China Everbright Ltd # Bt A2 AR A A 32,000 64,000 - (96,000) -
China Life Insurance Co Ltd-H 184,000 64,000 - (104,000) 144,000
HEIASRBBRHERAT — HR
China Mengniu Dairy Co Ltd 40,000 24,000 - (64,000) -
HERGIHEBRAR
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd-H 68,000 99,000 16,800 (107,800) 76,000
BERITROBRAF - HR
China Merchants Hldgs (Intl) Co Ltd 32,000 32,000 - (32,000) 32,000
BERERAR AR
China Mobile Ltd FEI%EER AT 128,000 28,000 - (28,000) 128,000
China Overseas Land & Investment Ltd 96,000 64,000 - (64,000) 96,000
HEEINER AR AR
China Overseas Land-Offer (Ex 23dec08) 3,840 - - (3,840) -
FELEINE R — HRER (BER : TA\F+AH=R)
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp-H 416,000 224,000 - (416,000) 224,000
HEA R TRH AR R — HAR
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd-H - 116,000 - (48,000) 68,000
BRI AR AR — HAR
China Railway Group Ltd-H 104,000 32,000 - (32,000) 104,000
HEFERHAERAE - HR
China Resources Enterprise Ltd ZEEAI¥XER A0 32,000 32,000 - (32,000) 32,000
China Resources Land Ltd ZHEBR A A 48,000 64,000 - (112,000) -
China Resources Power Hldgs Co 48,000 19,200 - (67,200) -
EHENERBRAA
China Resources Power-Rts (Ex 18jun09) - - 3,200 (3,200) -
EHENERER QAR ER
(B¥#ER : TAESATNAH)
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd-H 84,000 56,000 - (68,000) 72,000
B ER R D AR AR — HAR
China Shipping Container Lines Co Ltd-H - 232,000 - - 232,000
HEEREERRNERAT —HK
China Shipping Development Co Ltd-H 48,000 80,000 - (128,000) -

FEBRRBNARAR - HEK
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

BE_TTNF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2009 31.12.2009
R=ZFRF R=BBNF
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
China Telecom Corp Ltd-H 352,000 80,000 - (80,000) 352,000
HEBERHERAT—HR
China Travel Intl Investment HK Ltd - 320,000 - (320,000) -
BEEPIRBERIREER AT
China Unicom (Hong Kong) Ltd 176,000 48,000 - (64,000) 160,000
Bl R EE (B RHBRAR
China Yurun Food Group Ltd - 80,000 - (48,000) 32,000
HERNEREREEERAR
Chinese Estates Hldgs Ltd EAE¥4£E - 24,000 - (24,000) -
CITIC Pacific Ltd H#EREERAE] - 152,000 - (96,000) 56,000
CLP Hldgs Ltd R &R AR QA 56,000 36,000 - (56,000) 36,000
CNOOC Ltd HElE*AEER A 432,000 200,000 - (168,000) 464,000
COSCO Intl Hidgs Ltd FiBRERER AT - 208,000 - - 208,000
COSCO Pacific Ltd #EAFFER QA - 128,000 - (128,000) -
Country Garden Hldgs Co Ltd BHEEZERER A A - 384,000 - (152,000) 232,000
Denway Motors Ltd BB /SEGRAA] 112,000 608,000 - (576,000) 144,000
Esprit Hidgs Ltd BRRRIERER AR 29,600 26,400 830 (18,400) 38,430
Fosun Intl Ltd E2BRER QA - 144,000 - (144,000) -
Foxconn Intl Hldgs Ltd &+ REEFFEER A A - 80,000 - - 80,000
Gome Electrical Appliances Hldgs Ltd 144,000 - - (144,000) -
BEEHRERER AT
Guangdong Investment Ltd 2/8#% &5 A a] - 176,000 - (176,000) -
Guangzhou R&F Properties Co Ltd-H 41,600 38,400 - (80,000) -
BEMNEWERGARAT - HR
Hang Lung Group Ltd EEEEERAF 32,000 32,000 - (40,000) 24,000
Hang Lung Properties Ltd B EGR A A 72,000 56,000 - (104,000) 24,000
Hang Seng Bank Ltd [E4R1TER AR 22,400 8,000 - (16,800) 13,600
Harbin Power Equipment Co Ltd-H - 80,000 - - 80,000
IRRERNRBERNERAT - HK
Henderson Land Development Co Ltd 16,000 16,000 - (8,000) 24,000
EBEKEMERRAR
Hengan Intl Group Co Ltd EZEREBBR AR 16,000 24,000 - (40,000) -
Hong Kong & China Gas Co Ltd 96,000 72,000 - (128,000) 40,000
BEEPERRARAF
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR (B

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

BE-_TTNF+-AM—ALEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2009 31.12.2009
R-ZEERF R=ZBZAF
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AR HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (&)
Hong Kong (continued)
&% (8)
Hong Kong Exchanges & Clearing Ltd 30,400 7,200 - (9,600) 28,000
ARG REERBRAT
Hongkong Electric Hldgs Ltd A EEEEER A 36,000 48,000 - (32,000) 52,000
Hopewell Highway Infrastructure Ltd - - 2,400 (2,400) -
ENRAREEBRAF
Hopewell Hldgs Ltd &MEZEER QA 16,000 64,000 - (80,000) -
Hopson Development Hidgs Ltd - 32,000 - (32,000) -
EHEREEBRAR
Hsbc Hidgs Plc &£z AR A A 102,400 83,200 - (6,400) 179,200
Hsbc Hldgs Plc-Rights (Ex 12mar09) - - 52,000 (52,000) -
ELERBRAT GRER : TAE=A+=H)
Huabao Intl Hidgs Ltd F=ERFIERER QA 40,000 - - (40,000) -
Huaneng Power Intl Inc-H 80,000 112,000 - (192,000) -
ERBIRENRHER AT — HEK
Hutchison Whampoa Ltd fz2&HER A A 48,000 8,000 - (8,000) 48,000
Hysan Development Co Ltd #EEZXBRAA] 16,000 96,000 - (80,000) 32,000
Ind & Comm Bank Of China (Asia) Ltd 40,000 - - (40,000) -
B TR iRAT () BIRAA]
Industrial & Commercial Bk of China-H 1,008,000 528,000 - (368,000) 1,168,000
HE TR RITRM AR AR — HAR
Kerry Properties Ltd 3 BE&RBR AR - 44,000 - (44,000) -
Kingboard Chemical Hidgs Ltd - 64,000 - (64,000) -
BEtISEBRAR
Lenovo Group Ltd B8 SEER QA 192,000 304,000 - (352,000) 144,000
Li & Fung Ltd FIZERAF] 64,000 - - - 64,000
Lifestyle Intl Hldgs Ltd F{EEIREEBR AR - 84,000 - (84,000) -
Link Real Estate Investment Trust 44,000 24,000 - (16,000) 52,000
REFHEREFTES
Mtr Corp Ltd EEERERAA] 52,000 52,000 - (104,000) -
New World Development Co Ltd it RERER AT 64,000 136,000 - (112,000) 88,000
Nine Dragons Paper Hldgs Ltd - 40,000 - - 40,000
REEMRE (R BRAE]
Nws Hldgs Ltd #T8lZ&EER A A - 40,000 - (40,000) -
Orient Overseas Intl Ltd 37785} (BB BRE A A - 28,000 - (28,000) -
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)
REASEEHR ()

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009

BE_TTNF+-AM—BLEE

Holdings Holdings
as at as at
01.01.2009 31.12.2009
R-ZZHF R-ZBNF
—B—H Additions Bonus Disposals +Z=A#—H
ZERE g AN HE ZRERE
Listed equities (continued)
EHRG (8
Hong Kong (continued)
5% (58)
Pacific Basin Shipping Ltd A =fMiESE AR AR - 72,000 - (72,000) -
Parkson Retail Group Ltd BEE¥&EER AT 28,000 40,000 - (68,000) -
PCCW Ltd EABRAR A - 88,000 - (88,000) -
Petrochina Co Ltd-H 512,000 144,000 - (208,000) 448,000
HEABRARROBEAF - HR
PICC Property & Casualty Co Ltd-H 96,000 32,000 - (128,000) -
HEARMERBROBRAF—HR
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 40,000 20,000 - (36,000) 24,000
R RE (S E) ROBRAF
Shanghai Industrial Hldgs Ltd B&&ZZ AR AR - 48,000 - (48,000) -
Shanghai Jin Jiang Intl Hotels (Grp) -H - 160,000 - (160,000) -
EBITEEARE (RE) ki ER AR —HRK
Shangri-La Asia Ltd &2 (M) BRA A - 112,000 - (64,000) 48,000
Shimao Property Hidgs Ltd #EEmERBARAT 56,000 36,000 - (56,000) 36,000
Sino Land Co Ltd EMEXERAF] 48,000 48,000 - (48,000) 48,000
Sinofert Hidgs Ltd F{tALAREERR A R 2 Al - 48,000 - (48,000) -
Sinolink Worldwide Hldgs Ltd & ZERAR A F - 816,000 - (816,000) -
Sino-Ocean Land Hldgs Ltd & FHEERAR AT 100,000 104,000 - (112,000) 92,000
Soho China Ltd SOHO #El5EA ] - 412,000 - (412,000) -
Sun Hung Kai Properties Ltd ¥TBEHEZEREEFRAR 32,000 8,000 - (8,000) 32,000
Swire Pacific Ltd ‘A" K& B AR AT A’ 20,000 16,000 - (16,000) 20,000
Television Broadcasts Ltd £ EEER AT 24,000 32,000 - (56,000) -
Tencent Hldgs Ltd fERZERER A F] 22,400 9,600 - (7,200) 24,800
Tianjin Development Hidgs Ltd K2#EIERERE A A - 96,000 - - 96,000
Want Want China Hidgs Ltd = BIREFEERE B R A - 288,000 - (144,000) 144,000
Wharf Hidgs Ltd /LEEE EEER AR 32,000 32,000 - (32,000) 32,000
Wing Hang Bank Ltd k=4 TER A - 12,000 - - 12,000
Yanzhou Coal Mining Co Ltd-H - 160,000 - (80,000) 80,000
SINEERHAERAR— HAR
Yue Yuen Industrial Hidg #7t T (£8) R A7 - 12,000 - (12,000) -

Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd-H 128,000 - - (32,000) 96,000
ReBEEERMHBRAF - HE
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PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBRHK

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2009
BE_ZTNF+_AM—BAILFE

1. NET ASSET VALUE
AEERE

At the end of financial year/period

BETHABZBBEFE HEHR

31 December 2009
—TTAFH-AM—B

31 December 2008
—EENF+=AM—H

2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEMBRERTE REBEE

Financial period ended

BET5 B HE2 BB

31 December 2009
—EENF+ZAM—A

31 December 2008
—EENF+ZAM—A

Net

Net asset value

asset value per unit
gEN

BE BE

FE FE

HKD HKD

BT BT
143,653,516 17.9567
92,219,798 11.5275
Highest Lowest
issue redemption

unit price unit price
BEN BBl

BE R

BITE EEE

HKD HKD

BT BT
18.6247 9.4273
20.9621 8.8426

96



W.I.S.E.-SSE 50 China Tracker (A Sub-fund of World Index Shares ETFs)
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO

}ﬁﬁll é
AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-BZhE+-AM—H

Securities name

"HEEH

AXPs* issued by PDs
HEEEZBHERTHAXP*

China
B

Air China Ltd BB Mz m AR A A
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd BB KB BRR AT
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd 1t FERFTHH B R A A

Bank of China Ltd A EIE/TAX D BER A F]

Bank of Communications Co Ltd KiBIRTTIX D AR A R]
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd

RERELAR

= sh

REMAER AR

Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd B L&D BRAF
China Coal Energy Co FBIF KR HD B R A A

China Construction Bank Corp B R ETIRDER A A
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd B FERAMNEIR AR
China Life Insurance Co Ltd FBASREEDERAF]
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd B $RTRMNBER R A

China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd FERARITRHS BR A A

China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd

ALK T IRBe (SR ) AR BFR A F
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp FEI AR T DB R A A
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd fF REZER(H AR AT

China Railway Group Ltd R EF %D B R A7

China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd # B #EFEaE R (AR A &)
China South Locomotive and Rolling Stock Corp

PRI B RO BR AR
China United Network Communications Ltd
H BB S RSB ER D AR A A
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd #EKTIE RN BR AR
CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China F{ZB5BN BRA 7
Dagin Railway Co Ltd AZ=#ERMD AR AR

GD Power Development Co Ltd

=
[E=A=:}

Gemdale Corp &1 (&) FHBERA A
Haitong Securities Co Ltd /@& SR AR AR
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd EER{TIRDERAF]

Industrial & Commercial Bank of China

B TERITIRD AR AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd SR 1TA B AT
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd ST HD AR A A
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BHREMDERAR

% of
net asset
Fair value
Holdings value HEERE
BRE AFE  BHIL(%)

HKD

BT
179,200 1,972,573 0.36
333,200 5,473,240 1.01
736,400 16,178,620 2.98
1,212,400 5,963,553 1.10
3,169,600 33,629,667 6.20
131,600 4,721,057 0.87
966,000 10,600,479 1.95
467,600 7,218,803 1.33
1,554,000 10,909,648 2.01
557,200 8,791,937 1.62
274,400 9,853,258 1.82
1,993,600 40,741,820 7.51
3,147,200 28,279,522 5.21
450,800 13,104,650 2.42
534,800 8,553,922 1.58
786,800 8,169,242 1.51
946,400 6,773,085 1.25
599,200 23,708,087 4.37
450,800 2,913,851 0.54
1,559,600 12,897,806 2.38
711,200 10,785,598 1.99
809,200 29,222,518 5.39
901,600 10,539,027 1.94
534,800 4,477,444 0.83
347,200 5,470,505 1.01
716,800 15,617,727 2.88
422,800 5,965,238 1.10
2,819,600 17,360,332 3.20
618,800 28,314,637 5.22
123,200 5,627,507 1.04
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INVESTMENT PORTFOLIO (continued)
KREHE ()

AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2009
R-BZEAF+ZAM—H

% of
net asset
Fair value
Securities name Holdings value HEEFE
EHEE BERE AFE BHIHE(%)
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued) HKD
RS HEEFFHRITHAXP* (&) B
China (continued)
i (48)
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd & #EH SR KD BR A A 106,400 2,302,543 0.42
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M &/ERHERA A 70,000 13,502,275 2.49
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd FEZERK AN BR A A] 168,000 7,271,190 1.34
PetroChina Co Ltd REIEBAARKRMDERAE 655,200 10,278,714 1.89
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd 501,200 31,360,013 5.78
P 2R (R E) BRI BR QA
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd RF|EHiE (EE) D ER AR 308,000 7,840,862 1.45
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd E8/AE&ERNERAA 240,800 7,123,094 1.31
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd lIERE&BEERMHER DA 72,800 6,640,766 1.22
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd 649,600 4,280,015 0.79
FBEIEER (RE) RN BRAF]
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank 940,240 23,156,304 4.27
LEARERBITROBRAF
Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industry Co Ltd 306,880 3,601,141 0.66
FEIREST (KB RHERAF]
TBEA Co Ltd F#BELRHARAF 350,000 9,462,725 1.74
Western Mining Co Ltd FAEBEZER (D AR A A 288,400 4,815,971 0.89
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd FUZ#HE (D ER A F] 411,600 3,866,804 0.71
Zhongjin Gold Corp A& &£ RDBERAF] 44,800 2,964,457 0.55
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & EEEEBRHER A F 991,200 10,854,493 2.00
Total investments & &£ 543,156,720 100.12
Tax Fii% (8,049,618) (1.48)
Other net assets Efh & & FE 7,382,470 1.36
Net asset value as at 31 December 2009

R-ZTZNF+-AM—BNEERE 542,489,572 100.00

Total investments, at cost 3% & 4258 (IZRA) 466,461,177

* AXP - A Share access products, being a security (including without limitation, warrant, note or participation certificate) linked to
an A Share or a Basket of A Shares.
*  AXP—HEARREREE R - AIEAR B — B FAR B S8 EF (BFETRRBIREE - FHEADH5E) -
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS
REASBBR

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2009
B-ZTAFHOANA (RZBH) ZE-TTNAF+ - AM— A HE

Holdings
as at
09.04.2009
(date of inception)
RZBEZAFNANA Additions Bonus
(RIBH) zHERE i A
AXPs* issued by PDs
M2 HEESHRITHAXP*
China
HE
Air China Ltd FEIEEMERHDER A E] - 315,600 -
Aluminum Corp of China Ltd FERIRER B ER A A - 333,200 -
Bank of Beijing Co Ltd it IR BR AR - 886,600 -
Bank of China Ltd # BISR/TRB BRA A - 2,778,800 -
Bank of Communications Co Ltd @R TN AR A A - 3,754,000 -
Baoding Tianwei Baobian Electric Co Ltd - 131,600 -
RERBRESRRODERAF
Baoshan Iron & Steel Co Ltd ZLER D ER DA - 966,000 -
Beijing North Star Co It It REXRHER AR - 324,800 -
China Citic Bank #{=E1TRMH AR A A - 300,000 -
China Coal Energy Co FEIFEAERRHDBREAT - 467,600 -
China Construction Bank Corp F Bl R IETIRNDER A A - 2,558,000 -
China COSCO Holdings Co Ltd R EI&RFIEEADBER AT - 637,200 -
China Life Insurance Co Ltd B ASRBIMDER AT - 389,600 -
China Merchants Bank Co Ltd ZEERITRNBRE A - 2,113,520 290,880
China Minsheng Banking Corp Ltd - 3,484,200 -
HERARITIRHBRAF
China Pacific Insurance Group Co Ltd - 565,600 -
BT RR (R E) RO ER AR
China Petroleum & Chemical Corp F B A ML TRHER DA - 1,352,000 -
China Railway Construction Corp Ltd FEEZEKRNHER 2R - 863,800 -
China Railway Group Ltd F BIF &M% HER QA - 1,635,400 -
China Shenhua Energy Co Ltd F Bl R R AR A A - 632,800 -
China South Locomotive and Rolling Stock Corp - 519,600 -
HEEBERNARAT
China United Network Communications Ltd - 1,559,600 -
HEE S BEBERNBRATR
China Yangtze Power Co Ltd HERTE RN AR LA - 711,200 -
CITIC Securities Co Ltd/China RE&EHRNDER AR - 910,000 -
Dagin Railway Co Ltd RE#EBRMHBR AR - 952,000 -
GD Power Development Co Ltd FIEEHERERHER DA - 534,800 -
Gemdale Corp &t (5 E) RO BERAE - 347,200 -
Guangshen Railway Co Ltd EREER MDA AR - 352,800 -
Haitong Securities Co Ltd - 756,000 -
BRESROBRAF
Handan Iron & Steel Co HPEBSRENR1D B R A - 124,800 -
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Disposals
HE

(136,400)
(150,200)
(1,566,400)
(584,400)

(324,800)
(300,000)
(1,004,000)
(80,000)
(115,200)
(410,800)
(337,000)

(114,800)

(817,200)
(77,000)
(689,000)
(33,600)
(68,800)

(100,800)
(50,400)

(352,800)
(39,200)

(124,800)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-BEBAE
+=—AM—8
ZERE

179,200
333,200
736,400

1,212,400

3,169,600
131,600

966,000

467,600
1,554,000
557,200
274,400
1,993,600
3,147,200

450,800

534,800
786,800
946,400
599,200
450,800

1,559,600

711,200
809,200
901,600
534,800
347,200

716,800
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STATEMENT OF MOVEMENTS IN PORTFOLIO HOLDINGS (continued)

REESEB* (B

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2009
“TEAFOANA (KZBH) Z-FTAF+ - AM— B HR

Holdings
as at
09.04.2009
(date of inception)
R-ZEZAFMAIAB Additions Bonus
(R BH) 2HRE g FALy
AXPs* issued by PDs (continued)
M HEESHRITHAXP* (B)
China (continued)
HE (&)
Huaxia Bank Co Ltd ZEERTEHER DA - 629,200 -
Industrial & Commercial Bank of China - 3,580,000 -
HEI TSR BER AR
Industrial Bank Co Ltd #1Z£R/TRH AR - 712,200 -
Inner Mongolian Baotou Steel Union Co Ltd - 371,200 -
NG e HMERAERAR
Jiangxi Copper Co Ltd STFESRZERH AR A A - 142,400 -
Jinduicheng Molybdenum Co Ltd - 106,400 -
SHISEER D BR QA
Kweichow Moutai Co Ltd &M & BRHERAQF - 70,000 -
Liaoning Cheng Da Co Ltd EZHARMHER AR - 214,200 -
PetroChina Co Ltd FBHARARTRHER AR - 760,800 -
Ping An Insurance Group Co of China Ltd - 570,800 -
BT 2 REr (RE) R BRAR]
Poly Real Estate Group Co Ltd - 293,600 35,040
RAEME (RE) RHOBRAR]
SAIC Motor Corp Ltd F&SEEERMHAERAA] - 320,800 -
Shandong Gold Mining Co Ltd - 72,800 -
ILRESBEERNDAR AR
Shanghai International Airport Co Ltd - 202,600 -
HEERESRNER AT
Shanghai International Port Group Co Ltd - 955,200 -
LREERER (KE) RHOBR AR
Shanghai Pudong Development Bank - 976,560 126,080
EEERBERBITRNAR AT
Shanghai Zhenhua Heavy Industry Co Ltd - 308,520 48,960
RIS O (RE) IRIDBR A A
Shenergy Co Ltd EgERHBR AT - 240,800 -
TBEA Co Ltd FE#E TR AR AT - 350,000 -
Western Mining Co Ltd FAESIEER D AR A A - 330,400 -
Wuhan Iron & Steel Co Ltd EESHERNER QA - 768,200 -
Youngor Group Co HXBEERHER AR - 247,600 -
Yunnan Chihong Zinc & Germanium Co Ltd - 68,800 -
B R FERNER A
Zhongjin Gold Corp & EE BB ER AR - 44,800 -
Zijin Mining Group Co Ltd & BEEEERHER AR - 1,103,400 -

Disposals

HE

(206,400)
(760,400)

(93,400)
(371,200)

(19,200)

(46,200)
(105,600)
(69,600)

(20,640)

(80,000)

(202,600)
(305,600)
(162,400)

(50,600)

(240,800)
(42,000)
(356,600)
(247,600)
(68,800)

(112,200)

Holdings
as at
31.12.2009
R-ZENEF
+=AM-B
ZRERE

422,800
2,819,600

618,800

123,200
106,400

70,000
168,000
655,200
501,200

308,000

240,800
72,800

649,600
940,240

306,880

350,000
288,400
411,600

44,800
991,200
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ZE L ES0TEIEHES EEETFsAINTES)

PERFORMANCE TABLE
RERBHR

FOR THE PERIOD FROM 9 APRIL 2009 (DATE OF INCEPTION) TO 31 DECEMBER 2009

“FTAFOANBR (RZBH) E-FTFTNF+ = AMt— BHH

1. NET ASSET VALUE

BEERE
Net
Net asset value
At the end of financial period asset value per unit
BEN
BE BE
BZT5 A HEHEEHR FE FE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2009
—ETENF+ZAM—A 542,489,572 24.2183
2. HIGHEST ISSUE/LOWEST REDEMPTION PRICE PER UNIT
BEMNRERTE SEEDE
Highest Lowest
issue redemption
Financial period ended unit price unit price
BEN BEN
8= 543
BEZ T3 A8 2B HEHEM BITE BEEE
HKD HKD
BT BT
31 December 2009
—ETAFE+ZAM—H 26.9455 18.1910

Any opinion contained in this Annual Report represents the Manager’s view as at the date of this report and is
given in good faith but is subject to change without notice. The information contained in this Annual Report does
not constitute recommendation nor is it intended to provide any investment advice. Investors should refer to
the Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund for further details (including risk factors, fees and charges and other
fund information). The Prospectus of the relevant sub-fund is available for viewing on the website of the Manager
at www.boci-pru.com.hk.

RERAMBEZEMER  DREXESLENAFRABM B - WAEBRIEL - WRAIERESITEM BN o NEH
FTE AR NEREMBERER - MIERAERERERE - AAFE (REEBRERZ  WERAMESER) F2HEH
FTESHNESREER - AEFESNEASREERANES BRI (UL - www.boci-pru.com.hk) » LA E o
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